SADHANA EDUCATION SOCIETY’S
(Registered under society's act of 1860 & Bombay Public Trust Act 1950)

Linguistic (Gujarati) Minority

L. S. RAHEJA COLLEGE OF ARTS & COMMERCE

Estd : 1980

Relief Road, Santacruz (W), Mumbai - 400 054,
Tel.: 2660 9320 / 2661 4101 | E-mail: degree.office@lsraheja.org / principal@lsraheja.org

Website : www.lsraheja.org

3.5.2 Number of functional MoUs with institutions, other universities, industries,
corporate houses etc. during the year

Sr. No. Particulars Page No.
1. MoU with Parkinson’s Disease and Movement 1-7
Disorder Society (PDMDS) followed by Report

2. MoU with Red Dot Foundation followed by 8-15

Report
Bi MoU with Antarang Foundation followed by 16-29

Report
4. MoU with CASI Global 30-34
5. MoU with Akshara Foundation followed by 35-37

Report
6. MoU with AIFMB followed by Report 38-42
7. MoU with IIDE with Report 43-53
8. MoU with Financial Planning Academy followed 54-102

by Report
9. MoU with Maharashtra Chamber of Commerce 103-110
followed by Report
He
Dr. Debajit N. Sarkar
Principal

Programmes Offered : Aided : F.Y.J.C. & S.Y.J.C.- Arts and Commerce, B.A. & B.Com.
Self Finance : BM.S., B.AFF, B.B.l, B.Sc. IT,, B.FM.,B.A.M.M.C.& M.Com. Research Centre For Commerce (Business Policy & Administration)
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: MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

' This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) 1s executed and
entered on this 8% day of February, 2021, sets the terms and

i understanding between The Psychology Department of SES's LS.

' Raheja College of Arts and Commerce on one part and the

| Parkinson's Discase & Movement Disorder Society (PDMDS) on the

' other part to jointly enable students to understand vanous aspects

; of Parkanson's disease and spread awareness about the condition
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I. Background:
About L.S. Raheja College

The Sadhana Education Society’s L.S. Raheja College of Arts and
Commerce, permanently affiliated to the University of Mumbai, is a
cornerstone of academic excellence that creates an ambience
conducive to the learning process. The aim of the college is to impart
education in the faculties of arts and commerce at the undergraduate
level and in the Faculty of Commerce up to the Post-graduate level
leading to Ph. D in commerce. The college provides liberal facilities in

both spheres: curricular and extra-curricular.
About PDMDS

Parkinson’s Disease and Movement Disorder Society (PDMDS) is a not
for profit organization registered under the Bombay Public Trust Act,
1950, Registration Number F 23879 Mumbai on 1l1th April 2002.
PDMDS provides support for patients suffering from Parkinson’s
Disease and Movement Disorder. It provides multidisciplinary
rehabilitation to People with Parkinson’s and their caregivers,
undertake patient welfare initiatives for those from socio economically
disadvantaged backgrounds, provide individualized care initiatives
through home outreach and individual counselling to those in need,
training and development of professionals, development of resources
and dissemination of information through publications, booklets,
audio-visuals, handouts, and newsletters and sensitize the general

public about Parkinson’s and its symptoms.

1. Purpose of the MOU:

The purpose of this partnership is for students to understand and

; b
spread awareness about Parkinson’s Disease.
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The above purpose will be accomplished by undertaking the

following:

1. Observershi

The students will observe and interact with people with
Parkinson’s Disease in online sessions and then in physical
session (once PDMDS restarts the physical group sessions)
under the guidance of the PDMDS.

This guided observation and interaction will provide them with
an opportunity to learn through their experience. Maximum of
15 students would be taken for the certificate course in one

academic year,

2. Awareness program

The students will raise awareness about Parkinson’s through
strategies like presentation of information about Parkinson’s to
targeted groups, creating posters, writing articles in the college
magazine or any other publication, awareness surveys, making
short videos etc. All materials produced and delivery of
presentations for the awareness programs will be under the

supervision of the PDMDS.

3. Research
Students will conduct desk research to develop a resource
booklet and submit it for evaluation to the PDMDS.
Students who have successfully participated and have
submitted a report at the end of the course will be felicitated with
a certificate. The certificate will be titled
‘Certificate of participation in a Basic course in understanding

Parkinson’s Disease.
b2 r] < ﬂ/ \a Iy J\
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III. Duration of the MOU:

The course is a minimum of 30 hours. As it is self-paced learning
students will have to complete it in 8 months (maximum) of one

academic year,

IV. Meeting and Reporting:

Meeting will be at a centre mutually selected for observership by the
student and PDMDS. This will be on the day of the week that the
selected centre functions. Awareness programmes and research will be
flexible and done by the students during the period of the course. A

report will be submitted at the end of the 8 months of the course.

V. Validity period of the MOU:

The MOU will stand valid for two academic years, that is up to May,

2022.

VI. Contact Information:

A. Partner Name: SES’s L.S. Raheja College of Arts and Commerce
Partner representative: Principal, Dr. Debajit Sarkar
Contact Person: Ms. Neha Dalal, Department of Psychology
Position: Assistant Professor, Sr. Person of
Department,
Mobile number: 9819713613

E-mail address: ncha.dalaliilsraheja.org

B. Partner Name: Parkinson’s Disease and Movement Disorder
Society
Partner Representative: Mrs. Deepshikha Mathur
Position: Strategist
Mobile Number: 9867640883

E-mail Address: deepshikhamatwgmail.com

2 DS x H
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF (1 partics hereto have hereunto sct

1 i " st
and subscribed their respective signatures the day and year fir

hereinabove Written,

SIGNED SEALED AND DELIVERED }
By the within named }
32 }
/ }

SES’s L.S. Raheja College of Arts and Commerce }

Through Authorised Representative: }

Dr. Debajit Sarkar, Principal }
PAN: AAFPS¢SqgE !
}
SIGNED SEALED AND DELIVERED
H
By the within named )

3\@;/ )

Parkinson’s Disease and Movement Disorder Society |

- . }
Through Authorised Representative:

Mrs. Deepshikha Mathur, Strategist }

PAN: B_LZ_EM_L&L?& i }

In the presence of | g
1. Name: MS‘PU,J&- Poch/:lar ey
Address: Bedekar Saclon

Signature: Gﬁ,:ﬂw

X e poale WSC
2. Name: Ms. Shiya~ Al Y, T Tulw Scheme, Vi€ P
Address: )

o bad -POOS-Q

Signature:“w/

Lot ~ Loo Ol6

l, Mojm'r lane , Mum

AKSHAY RAMESH GUTKA
B.Com M.Com L.L.B
Advocate High Court
Shop No 2, Patel Mansion,
khedgully Sayani Road,
Prashadevi, Mumbai - 400 025,
Enroll No:- MAH/4750/2019
Emait id - akshaygutka@gmail.com '
Mobile No:- 9022195503
Page06




Office Bearers
Patrons

Mr. M. B. Parekh
Dr. M. Baker

Dr. Y. Mizuno

Hon. Secretary
Dr.B. S. Singhal
Mumbai

Hon. Treasurer
Dr.]J. A. Lalkaka
Mumbai

President
Dr.J. S. Kathpal
Indore

Vice President
Dr.C. Sankhla
Mumbai

Goveming Coundil
Dr.S. M. Katrak
Mumbai

Dr. K. Bhattacharya
Kolkata

Dr. R. Borgohain
Hyderabad

Dr. S. V. Khadilkar
Mumbai

Dr. K. Mansukhani
Mumbai

Dr.P. Wadia
Mumbai

Dr. P. Agarwal
Mumbai

Ms. K. Vania
Mumbai

Ms. D. Engineer
Mumbai

Editors
Dr.]J. A Lalkaka
Dr. P. Wadia

CEO.
Dr. M. Barretto
Mumbai

PARKINSON'S DISEASE AND

(/PDMDS

MOVEMENT DISORDER SOCIETY

Registered under Societies Registration Act of 1860

The certificate course on ‘Basic Understanding of Parkinson’s Disease’ was held jointly by Raheja

Towhomever it may concem

2.12.2021

College and PDMDS from February to April 2021.Fifteen (15) students of B.A. third year from
Psychology Department enrolled into the course. All students completed thirty (30) hours of

specified activities.

The Students attended PDMDS support group sessions from 15% February 2021onwards. Each

student went to the group session once aweek for two hours for 10 weeks. Various reasons that
the students could not attend the sessionswere due to lectures, practicals and Holi holiday. These
days were compensated to complete 20 hrs of Observership. The following attendance report is

till 30™ April.
NAME | Centres Allotted Attendance

HETVI SHAH Ahmedabad, Thursday, 4.30-6.30 pm 18th Feb-22nd April
HARSHEE ADNANI | Ahmedabad, Thursday, 4.30-6.30 pm 19th Feb-22nd April
HETVI GOSALIA Vadodara group 2, Saturday, 5.30-7.30 pm 20th Feb-24th April
ROXSANNE PATEL | Vadodara group 2, Saturday, 5.30-7.30 pm 20th Feb-24th April
KANAK DEORAS Panjim/ Ponda (Goa), Sunday, 10.00-12noon | 21st Feb-25th April
ADITI NISHAD Panjim/ Ponda (Goa), Sunday, 10.00-12noon | 21st Feb-25th April
MIHIKA

NAGARKAR Mapusa (Goa), Wednesday, 6.00-8.00pm 17th Feb -21st April
SAl HOSKOTE Jodhpur, Wednesday, 4.00-6.00pm 17th Feb -21st April
UNNATI GERA Jodhpur, Wednesday, 4.00-6.00pm 17th Feb -21st April
SIMRAN JAGGI Udaipur, Sunday, 10.00- 12 noon 21st Feb-25th April
ZOHRA KHAN Udaipur, Sunday, 10.00- 12 noon 21st Feb-25th April
SAKSHI SINHA Indore, Tuesday, 5.30-7.30 pm 16th Feb -20th April
VAISHNAVI BHAT Dadar, Thursday, 4.00-6.00 pm 18th Feb-22nd April
SAKSHI KANOJE Dadar, Thursday, 4.00-6.00 pm 18th Feb-22nd April
SHAKSHI GANESH | Tamil Nadu, Monday, 4.30-6.30 pm 22nd Feb -26th April

The Students also completed 10hrs of awareness activities and research. The criteria of
assessmentfor the certificate were: punctuality, initiative, enthusiasm,quality of content of

resource booklet and posters, interest for learning, motivation to learn.

Dr DeepshikhaMathur
Strategist, PDMDS

I

..-"':":'.-
(DR. DEBAJIT N. SARKAR)

PRINCIPAL,

Sadhana Education Society's
L. 5. RAHEJA COLLEGE OF ARTS COMM.

Juhu Road, Sanlacrur (W),

Addressfor Correspondence:Dr. B. S. Singhal, 131, Bombay Hospital, 12, Marine Lines, Mumbai -

300 54

400020

Tel: 4919987216057 Email: pdmds.india@gmail.com Website: www.parkinsonssocietyindia.com

RegisteredOffice: 6, Jasville, Marine Lines, Mumbai

- 400020
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Foundation

Agreement Between
RED DOT FOUNDATION

And

L.S. RAHEJA COLLEGE OF ARTS & COMMERCE

Project: Safe College Campus

Agreement No.: Date: Time Frame —
1 November 2019 to 28 February
2020
Task:

In partnership with the Government of Canada, Red Dot Foundation is creating safe campuses
in twenty colleges in Maharashtra, India, through awareness workshops, training of youth

leaders, and sensitising faculty and administration on legislation and safety measures.

' RED DOT FOUNDATION as L.S. RAHEJA COLLEGE OF ARTS &
Resource Organisation COMMERCE as Implementation Partner
Organisation

Address: 7 Sea View, Four Bungalows. | Address: Relief Road, Santacruz West,
Andheri West, Mumbai 400053 Mumbai 400054

Mobile: 9834610293 or 9867644975 Mobile: 9892919239 or 9819710960

Point of Contact: Point of Contact: CA. Hrishikesh Wandrekar
Designation: Designation: Assistant Professor
| E-Mail: E-Mail: h.wandrekar@lsraheja.org

Red Dot Foundation (CIN U93000MH2014NPL259081)
Reg Office: 7 Sea View, Four Bungalows, Andheri West, Mumbai 400053, India

wowrw. saiecityin info@safecity.in @pinthecreep H/

ey
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This agreement shall commence on 1* November 2019 and shall expire on the satisfactory
completion of the tasks described in this Agreement, but not later than 1% March 2020, unless
sooner terminated under the terms of this Agreement.

Project details

In partnership with the Canadian government, Red Dot Foundation (RDF) Global proposes to
partner with your esteemed college to create a safe campus culture and to reduce the risk of sexual
violence on campuses. Five students from each college (total 100) will be selected and trained in
a leadership course. After this training. each student will conduct a series of activities on their
college campuses, including awareness programs and audits of locations on and off campus for
increased safety. They will also review and evaluate internal policies and remedial mechanisms
and build confidence in their peers to address sexual violence whenever it is experienced or
witnessed. The youth will further go on to be ambassadors and active citizens in taking up civic
projects as part of the RDF alumni network. Faculty and administration will also be sensitized
through workshops, particularly on the Prevention of Sexual Harassment (POSH) Act and the
Protection of Children from Sexual Offences (POCSO) Act.

1. Scope of Work
RED DOT FOUNDATION and L.S. RAHEJA COLLEGE OF ARTS & COMMERCE
will produce following deliverables during contract period as mentioned in the
Deliverables section.

2. Deliverables
The Project timeline, activities and outputs to be delivered against the tasks (scope of work)

are summarised below along with the timelines:

3. Time Schedule

The time period for the assignment is from 1% November 2019 to 28" February 2020. The
assignment is to be completed by 1* March 2020 and specific tasks are to be completed as per the
timeline. Further extension beyond the project period will not be granted.

4. There is no payment for Red Dot Foundation’s services.

Red Dot Foundation (CIN U93000MH2014NPL259081)

Reg Office: 7 Sea View, Four Bungalows, Andheri West, Mumbai 400053, India

W

www.safecity.in info@safecity.in @pinthecreep | ,{\
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Foundation

5. L.S. RAHEJA COLLEGE OF ARTS & COMMERCE will have no objection to RED DOT
FOUNDATION documenting the entire engagement including taking pictures and promoting
the partnership on social media. Due credit will be given to L.S. RAHEJA COLLEGE OF
ARTS & COMMERCE,

6. Conduct of Work

L.S. RAHEJA COLLEGE OF ARTS & COMMERCE and RED DOT FOUNDATION shall
act as a single entity and the agreement will be signed with the nodal person identified working
in the ways specified. Any disagreements in the interpretation or performance requirements of
the agreement will be resolved mutually.

7. Confidentiality
L.S. RAHEJA COLLEGE OF ARTS & COMMERCE shall not, unless authorised by RED DOT

FOUNDATION, reveal to any person/s or organisation/s, any of the confidential operational
processes or dealings or information concerning RDF’s business, finances, transactions or affairs
or those of any of its subsidiaries or partner organisations which may come to knowledge of L.S.
RAHEJA COLLEGE OF ARTS & COMMERCE during the period with RED DOT
FOUNDATION. L.S. RAHEJA COLLEGE OF ARTS & COMMERCE shall keep with complete
secrecy all confidential information entrusted to her and shall not use or attempt to use any such
information in any manner which may injure or cause loss, either directly or indirectly, in the
present or in the future, to RDF. This restriction shall continue to apply after the termination of the
contract agreement without limit of time but shall cease to apply to information or knowledge
which may come into the public domain. The above confidentiality requirement includes those
discoveries or inventions or processes or improvements in procedures/ design made or discovered
by L.S. RAHEJA COLLEGE OF ARTS & COMMERCE while they are in contract with RED
DOT FOUNDATION and shall also include all items falling under the broad category of
intellectual property of Red Dot Foundation. These shall be the absolute property of Red Dot
Foundation or of its subsidiary or any other individual/s and/or organisation/s that may be
nominated by the employing RED DOT FOUNDATION for specific purposes. All materials
developed will be absolute property of RED DOT FOUNDATION.

Red Dot Foundation (CIN U93000MH2014NPL259081)
Reg Office: 7 Sea View, Four Bungalows, Andheri West, Mumbai 400053, India

www.safecity.in info@safecity.in @pinthecreep #/
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Deliverables Details Deliverables of  Date
Coll
of RDF N
Activity 1 Workshops for college faculty and Scheduling of October

administration on sessions 2019 -
Prevention of Sexual Harassment (POSH) January
Act and Protection of Children from Sexual Ensuring 100% 2020
Offences (POCSO) Act. attendance

Topics covered:
1) Understanding gender sensitivity and
unconscious biases,

i) Understanding sexual harassment,
abuse and various legislation like
POSH., Indian Penal Code (IPC),
POCSO, and

iii)  Ensuring the right policies are in
effect and that redressal mechanisms
are functioning and effective.

Red Dot Foundation (CIN U93000MH2014NPL259081)

Reg Office: 7 Sea View, Four Bungalows, Andheri West, Mumbai 400053, India

www.safecity.in info@safecity.in @pinthecreep */
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Activity 2 Workshop for 100 youth leaders (five Identify 5 October
students selected from each selected college) Students 2019 -
over three days. January
Topics covered: Co- ordinate the 2020
1) Understanding gender sensitivity and workshops

unconscious biases,

N ) Ensure 100%
i) Understanding sexual harassment, participation

abuse and relevant legislation like
POSH, IPC, POCSO,

ii1)  Creating a project plan for the campus
ambassadors (CA) program for
selected colleges,

iv) Use of social media to advocate for
change,

v) Listening with empathy,

vi) Presentation and communication skills
including op-ed writing, and

vii)  Use of the Safe-city App for audits
and collection of crowdsourced data.

Activity 3 Project implementation in 20 selected college  Permissions for October
campuses. Activities include: workshops / 2019 -
1) Conduct three peer workshops on events / audits February
their college campus, 2020
) Assistance for
i) Conduct an audit of their college workshops/
policies and infrastructure, and events/ audits/
; promotional
ii1) Conduct an audit of t.hc nearest bus A
stop and railway station.
Facilitation of
audit activities

Red Dot Foundation (CIN U93000MH2014NPL252081)
Reg Office: 7 Sea View, Four Bungalows, Andheri West, Mumbai 400053, India

www,safecity.in info@safecity.in @pinthecreep ,l.l(

Mooy
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Activity 4 Advocacy Promotion of September
i) Write a blog post/social media blogs/ social 2019 -
creation, media February
. 2020
i) HosF an event for.larger awareness on Support for
findings from their workshops and events/
audits. publication of
findings etc
Activity 5 Issuance of certificates to Youth Leaders Felicitation of March 2020
Youth Leaders
For and on behalf of For and on behalf of
Red Dot Foundation L.S. Raheja College of Arts & Commerce
Signature and Stamp Signature and Stamp

(a8
M/‘ \\?‘0\ M
Elsa Marie DSllva Dr. Debajit Sarkar
[Founder & CEO Principal

ate:

Red Dot Foundation (CIN U93000MH2014NPL259081)
Reg Office: 7 Sea View, Four Bungalows, Andheri West, Mumbai 400053, India

www.safecity.in info@safecity.in @pinthecreep
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Sadhana Education Society
(Registered under the Societies Registration Aet,
1860 and the Mumbai Public Trust Act, 1950)
LINGUISTIC MINORITY (GUJARATI) INSTITUTION

L. S. RAHEJA COLLEGE

OF ARTS & COMMERCE
Estd - 1980

Relief Road, Santacruz (West), Mumbai - 400 054.
Telephone ' 2660 9320 / 2661 4101 E-mail : degree office@lsraheja.org / principal@Israheja.org
Website : www.Israheja.org

MOU between Red Dot Foundation and L. S. Raheja College of Arts and Commerce for the
period November 2019 to January 2020.

The following activities have been conducted:

21-11-2019 to 23-11-2019: 5 students (3 girls and 2 boys) participated in a three-day workshop

organised by the Red Dot Foundation at the India Bulls Centre, Prabhadevi. The workshop covered a

range of topics including POSH, POCSO, use of technology for creating safe public places, awareness
- about cybercrime, effective use of social media, techniques of self-defence and development of

leadership skills.

The youth leaders participating in the program would now disseminate their knowledge to various

classes by holding training sessions with them.

10-01-2020: The youth leaders held a session on cybercrime and use of technology for creating safe
public places for the students of FY & SY. 33 students attended the session. The youth leaders made a
PPT presentation on the topics and discussed issues like Cyber bullying, Cyber Crimes, Fake social
media accounts, online harassment and torture etc.

10-01-2020: The youth leaders held a session on POSH, sexual harassment of women at workplace
and sexual harassment of children for the students of FY & SY. 33 students attended the session. The
youth leaders discussed these sensitive topics through PPT presentation and group discussions.

11-01-2020: The youth leaders conducted a session on POCSO, child abuse and advantages &
disadvantages of social media. sexual harassment of women at workplace and sexual harassment of
children for the students of FY. SY & TY. 31 students attended the session. The youth leaders

- discussed the salient legal features of POCSO and held a group discussion among the audience on
advantages & disadvantages of social media.

27-01-2020: The youth leaders conducted a session on communication and presentation skills for the
students of junior college. 19 students attended the session. The youth leaders conducted a street play
to communicate their ideas with the audience.

27-01-2020: The felicitation function was conducted to appreciate the activities done by the youth
leaders. Ms. Marissa Borges, representing the Red Dot Foundation attended the function and
presented certificates of appreciation to the students who had participated in the workshop.

Mot
Ms. Marissa Borges Dr. Debajft N, Sarkar
- Red Dot Foundation Principal

Programmes Offered : Aided : F.Y.J.C. & S.Y.J.C. - Arts and Commerce, B.A. & B.Com.
Self Finance : BM.S.,.BAF, B.B.l, B.Sc.IT., B.FM., B.M.M. &lgd C0T4Reserch centre for Commerce (Business Policy & Administration)
age



Sadhana Education Society
(Registered under the Societies Registration Aet,
1860 and the Mumbai Public Trust Act, 1850)
LINGUISTIC MINORITY (GUJARATI) INSTITUTION

L. S. RAHEJA COLLEGE

OF ARTS & COMMERCE
Estd - 1980

Relief Road, Santacruz (West), Mumbai - 400 054.
Telephone - 2660 9320 / 2661 4101 E-mail : degree.office@Israheja.org / principal@Israheja.org
Website : www.|sraheja.org

MOU between Red Dot Foundation and L. S. Raheja College of Arts and Commerce for the
period November 2019 to January 2020.

The following activities have been conducted:

21-11-2019 to 23-11-2019: 5 students (3 girls and 2 boys) participated in a three-day workshop

organised by the Red Dot Foundation at the India Bulls Centre, Prabhadevi. The workshop covered a

range of topics including POSH, POCSO, use of technology for creating safe public places, awareness
i about cybercrime, effective use of social media, techniques of self-defence and development of

leadership skills.

The youth leaders participating in the program would now disseminate their knowledge to various

classes by holding training sessions with them.

10-01-2020: The youth leaders held a session on cybercrime and use of technology for creating safe
public places for the students of FY & SY. 33 students attended the session. The youth leaders made a
PPT presentation on the topics and discussed issues like Cyber bullying, Cyber Crimes, Fake social
media accounts, online harassment and torture etc.

10-01-2020: The youth leaders held a session on POSH, sexual harassment of women at workplace
and sexual harassment of children for the students of FY & SY. 33 students attended the session. The
youth leaders discussed these sensitive topics through PPT presentation and group discussions.

11-01-2020: The youth leaders conducted a session on POCSO, child abuse and advantages &
disadvantages of social media. sexual harassment of women at workplace and sexual harassment of
children for the students of FY. SY & TY. 31 students attended the session. The youth leaders

- discussed the salient legal features of POCSO and held a group discussion among the audience on
advantages & disadvantages of social media.

27-01-2020: The youth leaders conducted a session on communication and presentation skills for the
students of junior college. 19 students attended the session. The youth leaders conducted a street play
to communicate their ideas with the audience.

27-01-2020: The felicitation function was conducted to appreciate the activities done by the youth
leaders. Ms. Marissa Borges, representing the Red Dot Foundation attended the function and
presented certificates of appreciation to the students who had participated in the workshop.

ey

Ms. Marissa Borges
- Red Dot Foundation

Dr. Debajft N. Sarkar
Principal

Programmes Offered : Aided : F.Y.J.C. & S.Y.J.C. - Arts and Commerce, B.A. & B.Com.
Self Finance : BM.S.,BAAF.,, B.B.l, B.Sc.IT.,, B.FM., BM.M, &lh)r‘l.Conl'l,SReserch centre for Commerce (Business Policy & Administration)
age



Sadhana Education Society L. S. RAHEJA COLLEGE

(Registered under the Societies Registration Act,
1860 and the Mumbai Public Trust Act, 1950) OF ARTS & COMMERCE
LINGUISTIC MINORITY (GUJARATI) INSTITUTION Estd - 1980

Relief Road, Santacruz (West), Mumbai - 400 054.
Telephone * 2660 9320 / 2661 4101 E-mail : degree.office@Israheja.org / principal@Israheja.org
Website : www.Israheja.org

Future Forward: Building Self Reliance in Youth

Antarang Foundation for L.S. Raheja College of Arts and

Commerce,

THIS MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING made and entered into at Mumbai on
12/08/2019 by and between:

l. L.S. Raheja College of Arts and Commerce, a degree college, having its head office at
Corporation Bank, STY Relief Rd, Santacruz, Mumbai, Shastri Nagar, Juhu, Mumbai, Maharashtra
400054 which expression shall unless repugnant to the context mean and include its sSuccessors
and assigns of the ONE PART and represented herein by Principal, L.S.Raheja College of Arts and
Commerce.

Il. Antarang Foundation, 231C Tawri Pada, Dr. S. S. Rao Marg, Lalbaug, Mumbai — 400 012,
(herein referred to as Antarang), which expression shall unless repugnant to the context
means and include its successors and assigns of the OTHER PART and represented by
Priya Agrawal, Founder and Director.

L.S. Raheja College of Arts and Commerce whose aim is to impart student-empowerment through
education. Antarang Foundation works with underprivileged youth in the age group 17-25 years by
conducting employability skills programs thereby managing the transition from education to
employability.

The parties have had preliminary discussions in this matter and have ascertained areas of
broad consensus. The parties now, therefore, agreed to enter in writing these areas of
consensus, under a Memorandum of Understanding.

The Plan

Antarang Foundation proposes to train young adults associated with LS. Raheja College of Arts
and Commerce to achieve the following objectives through the Career Ready Program:

1. Facilitate a process of self-discovery, introduce various careers, and facilitate an informed
career choice and a coherent career plan.

LSRC-ANTARANG-MOU2019

Programmes Offered : Aided : F.Y.J.C. & S.Y.J.C. - Arts and Commerce, B.A. & B.Com.
Self Finance : B.M.S. BAF, B.B.l, B.Sc. IT., B.FM., B.M.M. & M.Com. Reserch centre for Commerce (Business Policy & Administration)
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Sadhana Education Society
(Registered under the Societies Registration Act,

1860 and the Mumbai Public Trust Act, 1950)
LINGUISTIC MINORITY (GUUARATI) INSTITUTION

L. S. RAHEJA COLLEGE

OF ARTS & COMMERCE
Estd * 1980

Relief Road, Santacruz (West), Mumbai - 400 054.
Telephone - 2660 9320 / 2661 4101 E-mail : degree. office@Israheja.org / principal@lsraheja.org
Website : www.|sraheja.org

2. Train them in core employability skills, connect them to opportunities of career advancement
like courses, expert speaker sessions and mentors who will guide and advocate for them
through this journey.

Methodology of the CareeReady Program
CareerReady Program has classroom-based training covering 5 modules:

Self-Awareness
Career Awareness
Work Skills

Work Ethics
Business English

GhON -

All of the above is done through a variety of interactions with industry —through activities,
projects, case studies and expert speakers.

Outcomes that are tracked and reported are:

Student Enrolment

Student Attendance

Students' Interests, Aptitude, Personality and Learning Styles (self-awareness attributes)
Employability Diagnostic — pre and post

Student Graduation Rate

Linkages to Education / Vocational Training Opportunities / Placements

The deliverables include:

Antarang will provide:
Facilitation for 6 Career Ready batches
38 sessions will be conducted over 5/6 days a week for a duration of 1 hour each
Career linkages to graduates of the program (Focus of Vocational/Skill based courses)
Mentor guidance to all the graduates of the program
Professional skill building workshops to all the graduates as a continuous learning
opportunity as a part of our alumni movement
Report of student performance and outcomes 1 month after batch end
Certificate to students who have 75% attendance, Work Ethics, mock Interview Clearance.

|
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Sadhana Education Society
(Registered under the Societies Registration Act,
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L.S. Raheja College of Arts and Commerce will be responsible for:

e Mobilization of 160 students split into batches of around 20 students in 1 batch from
final year degree college students along with the proposed timeline

e A dedicated point of contact throughout the program implementation period.

e Marks or attendance being associated with student attendance in CareeReady

e Tracking drop-out students and ensuring 80% retention during program with a high focus
for the first 10 days by all class teachers

e Inviting parents for Parents Meeting (once per batch) and ensuring at least 60%
attendance

Things to note:
1) The materials required for the program will be provided by Antarang Foundation
2) Antarang Foundation will record certain sessions for quality and training purposes

3) Students data will be secure and not be shared with any third party with an exception of
donors

Fees and Payment schedule:

L.S.Raheja College of Arts and Commerce is bound by no financial implications for the
implementation of 6 batches of CareeReady program

Duration of Assignment:

The duration for the assignment is for the period: Aug 2019- March 2022

Cancellation of the Contract:

e The present contract can be cancelled with the written consent of both contracting Parties

and one of them in case of violation of terms and conditions of the contract by the other
Party.

e The cancellation is made up in writing and is sent to the other Party by a registered letter
(with acknowledgement of receipt) stating the ground of such a cancellation of the contract.

e Appendices, addenda and amendments to the present contract are only valid if made in
writing and signed by authorized representatives of the contracting Parties.

'3
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General Clauses:

a. Force Majeure / Act of God: This MOU is subject to force majeure situations. It shall be
subject to inabilities based on circumstances beyond the control and power of contracting
Parties, such as acts of God, civi commotion, riots, war, extremist action,
governmental/regulatory/ statutory restrictions.

b. Dispute Resolution: The parties enter into this MOU in a spirit of mutual trust and intent that
all unforeseen matters on issues that arise, as the relationship evolves, will be resolved in a
spirit of mutual understanding. In the event that there is conflict it shall be resolved in a peaceful
and amicable manner. All reasonable efforts will be made to settle the matter through dialogue
and negotiation and to accommodate the policies and intentions of each other's respective
organizations.

For Antarang Foundation, August 2019 For L.S. Raheja College of Arts and Commerce

O/w rf“W"

Priya Agrawal

\ Dr. Debajif N. Sarkar

Founder and Director g\ - Principal

Antarang foundation  \N% &

Place: M UM BAT Place: navmi M
Date : FQ}‘B [020[0( Date : l‘\—‘g’u’q

LSRC-ANTARANG-MOU2019

Programmes Offered : Aided : F.Y.J.C. & S.Y.J.C. - Arts and Commerce, B.A. & B.Com.
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Report of the activities conducted under the MoU between 1..S.Raheja College of Arts and
Commerce and Antarang Foundations from 2019 to 2021.

At the onset of the program each student filled in the Career Readiness (CR) Diagnostic tool, a
proprietary tool built by Antarang in partnership with Adhyayan Foundation.

Sessions were conducted in teams thus helping the students to develop their team-work skills.
Besides teamwork, there also were individual exercises that involved the participants developing
their individual career plans.

During the course of the program a critical thinking session was also conducted. The critical
thinking session helped the students to think for themselves and form data driven opinions.

The students also learnt resume writing and attended mock interviews to prepare for real-life job
interviews. Closer to the end of their program, the students were again asked to make their career
plan and this time, it was observed that their choices were far more realistic; making their dreams
and goals truly achievable.

19 students went through a detailed career counselling session in the Antarang office with the
placements team. The placements team spent 30-35 minutes with each student and by the end of
the session, the students had a step-by-step career plan for themselves.

The class was assigned a project as part of which, the students did a) research in the industry of
their choice. b) interacted with professionals in their respective sectors about the kind of job
opportunities that the sector offers, ¢) detailed the career path, and d) explained how they found
themselves suited for their respective industries through a class presentation.

A test was conducted as a baseline assessment at the beginning of the program and as an endline
assessment at the end of the program.

The CareeReady Program in L S Raheja College began on 19" August 2019. A total of 25 students
enrolled in the program. The program concluded on 21* September 2019. (LSRC3)
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Career Readiness Diagnostic Results

Bar Graph for- Employatikiity Blagnestic Baseline Endline scares

A clear shift in ratings was visible for the 19 students who underwent the endline assessments post

It groups people on the basis of their suitability for six different categories of occupations. The six
types yield the RIASEC acronym- Realistic, Investigative, Artistic, Social, Enterprising and
Conventional.

Interest Codes and Learning Style

m Artistic = Conventional o Enterprising
Investigative = Realistic = Social

Here the batch comprised students of varied personality types though majority of the students had
a personality type mapping to “Social™

The program uses a mix of pedagogical approaches which includes: chalk and talk sessions
(Auditory learning style), role plays (Kinesthetic learning style), classroom discussions, circle time

Ky
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and reflection circles, films and AV materials (Visual learning style), industry exposure visits and
talks by expert speakers. Interest mapping and VAK together helps a student make informed career
decision.

n Auditory w Kinesthetic 3 Wisual

The batch started on 20% of Feb’20 with 27 students enrolled in the program and concluded on 2™
of July’20.(LSRC4)

One parent meeting was conducted to involve the parents in the student’s career journey. Total 2
critical thinking session was conducted to help the students to think for themselves and form data
driven opinions. And 3 expert speaker sessions were conducted to give opportunity to the students
to learn from industry veteran.

The first expert speaker session was conducted by Ms. Asmita Desai, who works at Taj wellington
Mews Luxury Residences as Learning & Development Manager.

The second expert speaker session was conducted by Mr. Sahil Sheth who work as a Consultant at
Tata Strategic Management Group (TSMG). Mr. Sahil mainly spoke about careers in management
consulting.

The third speaker was conducted by Ms. Sunaina Prajapati, alumnus Antarang.
During the course of the program a total of 2 critical thinking (CT) sessions were also conducted.

CT1-Beliefs, assumptions and perspectives may cause individuals to have certain biases based on
their knowledge and experience, and this may hinder their decision-making skills.

CT2-This session aims to address commonly held gender stereotypes & also addresses students'
clarity towards their career planning with a broader perspective.
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Employability Diagnostic Tool

Career Readiness Status
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Interest Codes and Learning Style

Interest Mapping

» Artistic = Sodial - Investigative

Around 63% of the students had career aspirations mapping to Interest code “Investigative”.
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VAK

w Audtory = Kinesthetic » Visua

Around 50% of the students were found to have a Visual(V) learning style.
25% of students had a Auditory(A) learning style.
Remaining 25% had the kinesthetie(K) learning style.

The batch started on 24" of Feb’20 with 16 students enrolled in the program and concluded on 2™
of July’20.(LSRCS)

Interest Codes and Learning Style
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® Audtory = Kinesohelc s Volss

Around 22% of the students were found to have a Visual(V) learning style.

56% of students had a Auditory(A) learning style

Remaining 22% had the kinesthetic(K) learning style.

Employability Diagnostic Tool

Career Readiness Status
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The batch started on 24" of Feb’20 with 20 students enrolled in the program and concluded on 19"

of June’20.(LSRC6)
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The first expert speaker session was conducted by Mr. Venkatguru Iyer, who works with TATA
Power. Mr. Venkatguru mainly helped students with their Plan A & Plan B related doubts.

The second expert speaker session was conducted by Mr. Vijendra Singh, Director of Revenues at
IHCL Group. Mr. Vijendra spoke about various job positions and their roles in the hospitality
sector.

Interest Codes and Learning Style

= Enterprising - Realist - Social Investigative

Around 45% of the students had career aspirations mapping to Interest code “Social”.

VAK

* Audinory ~ Kinesthazic - Visual

Around 22% of the students were found to have a Visual(V) learning style.

33% of students had a Auditory(A) learning style
Remaining 45% had the kinesthetic(K) learning style.
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Employability Diagnostic Tool

Career Readiness Status
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The batches started in the month of Oct’20 and all sessions have been completed.(LSRC7)

Interest Codes and Learning Style
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Around 56% of the students were found to have a Visual learning style.
19% of students had a Auditory learning style

Remaining 25% had the kinesthetic learning style.

2020-21 Career Diagnostic tool results

CareerReadiness Status

S —— —

e —
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At the end of the program, around 38% students were in the “Developing” category, 44% were in
“Proficient” category and 6% had moved to the “Exceptional™ Category.

For Antarang Foundation For L. S. Raheja College of Arts and Commerce
A JJﬁV
Sreyoshi Sen Dr. Debajit N. Sarkar
Senior Associate — Programs Principal
(CareeReady)
10
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Parties CASI Global L. 5. Raheja College of Arts &
Commerce i

Represented | Paresh Sheth Prof. (Dr.) Dr. Debajit N. Sarkar

by Director Principal
CASI LS. Raheja College of Arts &
www.casi-india.com Commerce
www.casiglobal.us www.lsraheja.org
pareshsheth@indusladvantage.com | +912226609320
paresheth@yahoo.co.in +912226614101
+919820608727 |

cc Ravindra Raul, General Secretary, Mumbai

cC Coordinator, CASI

Subject Memorandum of Understanding L. S. Raheja College of Aris &

Commerce & CASI India to promote the cause & knowledge of CSR &
Sustainability and skill development certification programs

Validity This agreement is in effect so long as both parties agree it is mutually
beneficial. Either party may end this agreement by 30 day written
notice. However both parties agree that students enrolled for CASI
certification programs should be handled efficiently in case of such
termination.

This memorandum of understanding is entered into on this (i day of

JANVAZY 2019,

M/S CASI Global having its registered office at 138, 1= floor, Ecstasy, City of Joy
Business park, Mulund, Mumbai 400080 (hereinafter referred to as “CASI”, which
expression shall, unless repugnant to the context and meaning thereof, include its
successors and permitted assigns), party of the {irst part, represented through
Paresh Sheth (Prof. Dr.), Member of the Board

And

L. S. Raheja College of Arts & Commerce an Institute having its registered
office at Sadhana Education Society's L.S. Raheja College Of Arts & Commerce,
Juhu road, Santacruz (W), Mumbai - 400054 party of the second part,
represented through Dr. Debajit N. Sarkar the Principal/ Director of the Institute;

CASI Global & L. S. Raheja College of Arts & Commerce are hereinafter jointly
also referred to as the "Parties" and individually as a "Party”, as the case may be.

S0 LA
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WHEREAS:
a) This agreement is for India specific programs, activities and certifications.

b) This is a principal to principal agreement and does not create any lien /

charge / partnership.

¢) Both parties understand that brand names / copyrights / IP belang to

respective owners and this MOU does not create any charge to the other.

d) CASI offers a few programs in alliance with Government Polytechnic; this

MOU covers those programs also.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual
covenants herein, the Parties agree as follows:

With this agreement, CASI and The Institute join hands for accomplishing various
responsibilities with a broad framework to promote the cause and knowledge of
Volunteering, CSR & Sustainability and further help students gain industry based
knowledge through online education.

Role of The Institute

1.

2,

N

To enroll interested students at the institute for CASI Programs by
conducting an orientation on CASI certifications at every class.
[ntroduce CSR & Sustainability as a core subject in the curriculum and use

CASI certification for the same (Optional),

To encourage students to enroll for online certifications and gain industry
preferred knowledge and certilicates

. To upload the name and logo of CASI on its website & prospectus as its
Partner in progress.

Encourage students to write and submit a corporate sustainability report
(team wise) every year.
To enroll each student on CSR Diary - the Volunteering Platform, where
students can claim their certificates for the community services deeds they
perform at no extra cost. www.csrdiary.com
Fee Collection & addressing student queries
a. Setup a CASI help desk at the institute so as to facilitate student
enrollment and query solving.
b. Fees to be collected by Institute and then passed on to CASI with
student data Ce¢m o i)
Create a student council at college to promote CSR & Sustainability and
industry interaction

MOU; L. 5. Raheja College of Arts & Commerce & C
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Role of CASI

1. To support the institute in its endeavor to promote the cause and
knowledge of CSR & sustainability.

2. To guide and encourage young generation to study and adopt CSR,
Sustainability & related strategies.

3. To reach out to every students at the institute through an orientation at no
cost to the institute,

4. To upload the name and logo of the institute on its brochure / website /
communication material as its Partner in progress.

5. Create a student council at college to promote CSR
industry interaction (extra certificates will be issue

& Sustainability and
d to these students)

Details on CASI exams for Students at the institute

1.
2.

of Arts & Commerce

CSR &Sustainability will be a part of the core curriculum (Optional).
Interested students will enroll for CASI certifications; these are online exams
but may be conducted as offline since every student will be enrolled for the

same.
Marks scored by students in the CASI exams will be presented as marks in the

report card (Optional)
CASI will also issue regular certificates in addition t

Revenue Share
a. For CASI certifications; 20% (twenty percent) revenue will be shared

with the college.

o the above,

For L. S. Raheja College For CASI Global {/ /

Dr. Debajit N. Sarkar

u

r
wwl/

L
Paresh Sheth (Prof. Dr.)

Principal Member of the Board
L. S. Raheja College of Arts & Commerce CASI Global
Stamp / Seal:

MOU; L. 5. Raheja College of Arts & Commerce & CASI | 2019| Page 3 of 3
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‘ R HGT Walkathon 2018

Felicitation Certificate

www.mahawalkathon.com

Dr. Debajit Sarkar

Is hereby felicitated as a
CASI Community Leader

(On 22" March 2019 at Y. B. Chavan Auditorium, opp. Mantralaya, Mumbai_)

In appreciation of services to the society

gm,_ ?ZW’/

Paresh Sheth . |
Authorized Signatory L =

Mahawalkathon 2018; 503 Locations; 5,07,367 Participants - J
Page33 :.r = ¥


http://www.mahawalkathon.com/

~ |nvitation ~
Dr. Debajit N. Sarkar

PWD, Maharashtra, Maharashtra Motor Vehicle Department,
CASI Global and CSR Diary invites you to

Maha Walkathon Award Ceremony

(Community Leader Award)

22 March 2019 | Y B Chavan Auditorium | 9 am
Rangaswar Hall, Opp. Mantralaya, Mumbai

Maha Walkathon 2018:

503 locations | 5,07,367 participants across Maharashtra
www.mahawalkathon.com

RSVP (essential): +91 9833570282
Road Safety | Responsible Driving | No Honking

®

(Entry by invitation only)
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MEMORANDUM OF WUNDERSTANDING

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) sets for the terms and understanding between the Akshara
Centre and the Sociology department of LS Raheja College, University of Mumbai to jointly train the
students in becoming agents of social change

. Background
About Akshara

Akshara is @ Mumbai ibased organization which 2ims to create a violence free and gender just society.
Through our work, we ihave tried to raise public consciousness on gender inequality, and have partnered
with social movements, organizations, local governments and individuals to prevent violence against
women and empower them.

Akshara’s Youth for Change Program reaches out to a large number of young boys and girls by
collaborating with various departments of Mumbai University in more than 10 colleges every year, We
engage with the youth in ayear long process and support them to lead advocacy on gender equality and
othersocially relevant issues,

About LS Raheja College

The Sadhana Education Society's LS. Raheja College of Arts and Commerce, permanently affiliated fo the
University of Mumbai, is a cornerstone of academic excellence that creates an ambience conducive to the
learning process, The aim of the college is to impart education in the faculties of Arts and Commerce at
the undergraduate level and in the Faculty of Commerce up to the Post- graduate level leading to M.Phil
(Com.,) and Ph.D. Degrees. The College provides liberal facilities in both the spheres: currioular and extra-

curricular,

I, Purpose of MOU

The purpose of this partnership is to create gender consciousness among the youth and iinvolve them in
social actions and awareness.

The above goals will be accomplished by undertaking the following activities:

1, Perspective building workshop = tto clarify basic concepts around gender, patriarchy and power

and build a mights based perspective among the youth
2. Training workshops for Film screening and Yuvak-Yuvati Mela

pg LLSRC-AKSHARA-MoU

= Te!ephone ;_2660 9320;’ 2661 4101 E- mall : degree.office@lsraheja.org / pnnmpaf@lsrahqa org
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Self Finance : B.M.S,.B.AF., BB.I,

Programmes Offered : Aided : F.Y.J.C. & S.Y.J.C. - Arts and Commerce, B.A. & B.Com.
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B.Sc.IT., B.FM., BMM. & y Con} g&eserch centre for Commerce (Business Policy &Admzmstratlon)
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3. film screening activity in the College followed by a discussion

4. Yuvak Yuvati Mela (Gender bender games) in the College Campus leading to interactions with
youth.on toplcs like sexual harassment, gender division of labor, gender stereotypes etc

The student’s volunteers who have participated in the workshops and activities throughout the year will be
felicitated with a certificate,

Nl.  Duration of MOU

The MOU will be effective from the period of 1* August 2018 to 31* January 2019.

V.  Meeting and Reporting

The activities in the college will entail not iless than 2-3 visits from members of Akshara to the College for
the purpose of meetings with officials and supporting facilitation of activities. Student volunteers of
sociology department of LS Raheja College will also be expected to participate in half a day training
workshops for Gender, Yuvak Yuvati Mela and Film screenings, when they are organized. Two student
volunteers will coordinate between the Professors and the Akshara staff for the reporting of the said

activities and workshops.

| Contact Information: L.S. Raheja College

| Contact Information: AKSHARA
| Dr. Nandita Saldanha, Department of Sociology

Partner name- Akshara Centre

Partner representative- Poornima Mandpe

| Position- Program Officer, Youth for Change
IProgram |
Mobille number- 7738661625 |
| E-mail- §oleeiin) iimam aksharapenire@gmail.oom :

| Mobile number- 9819710960
E-mail- mandita saldanha@lsraheja.ong

I Position- Associate Professor, Head of Department, |

I™Partner name- SES's L, 5, Raheja College of Arts and '

| Commerce

| iPartner representative- Dr. Debajit Sarkar i \%

| Position- Principal. | q, 'Vo
Moblle number- 9820134065 . 0‘\ Date

E-mail- principal@lsraheja.ong : (Partner sighature)

PoornimaMandpe, | W u\fL \V
| \ Date:

| (Program Officer, Akshara Centre)
(Partner signature)

PE- 2 LSRC-AKSHARA-Mol)

Principal

oEARISMQMMERCE____' e

Programmes Offered : Aided : F.Y.J.C. & S.Y.J.C, - Arts and Commerce, B.A. & B.Com.

Self Finance : BM.S,BAF, BB.L, B.Sc. IT., BFM. BMM.,&NpGamsBeserch centre for Commerce (Business Policy & Administration)
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MOU between Akshara Centre and Sociology Department, L. S. Raheja College of Arts and
Commerce for the period of August 2018 to January 2019.

The following activities have been conducted:

155.08.20.18- 14 students attended the Akshara Event Jashn-e-yaariyan — a unique celebration of
friendship with the theme Ungendered friendship at Portuguese Church, Dadar.

10.09.2018- 7 students attended the leadership training workshop on “Understanding gender and
power relations in society’ at Portuguese Church, Dadar West, The workshop using interactive
methods such as games and group discussions aimed at providing the students with an in-depth
understanding of the conegpts of gender, patriarshy and power relations in the society.

19.12,2018- Orientation Talk was conducted by Akshara Programme Officer Poornima Mandpe with
the FYBA students to orient them about activities conducted by Akshara Centre on gender equality
and wers ensouraged to volunteer. 23 students attended the orientation.

15.01.2019- Leadership training Programme for Yuvak Yuvati Mela was conducted wherein 6
students attended the training programme at the Akshara Centre, The training covered relevant topics
necessary to build their perspestive on the subjest of sexutal hara , gender division of labour,
masculinity and consent iin relationships.

25.01.19- Workshop on Toxic Masculinity by Snehal Velkar, Programme Co-ordinator, Akshara
Centre. The students were explained how masculinity in its negative form can impact themselves,
their families and society in general causing disharmony in society. This was done with the help of a
documentary ‘Soch Sahi Mard Wahi’ through different cases that were represented in the film. It was

attended by 110 students.

St il Lel

29.01.19- Session by Poornima Mandpe Programme Co-ordinator, Akshara Centre on ‘Gender
Galaxy: Addressing the concerns’. The session was about sensitising students on the Transgenders
and the societal attitude towards them. It discussed the implications of Section 377 and

decriminalisation of homosexuality. 97 students attended the session.

13.02.2019- As a joint initiative of Maharashtra State Commission for Women and Akshara centre
Yuvak-Yuvati Mela was conducted in the college premisses that was attended by 500 participants.
Through the programme the topics of gender violence, discrimination, masculinity, sexual
harassment, division of labour was addressed through fun and interactive games. Students trained as
gender advocates were successful in discussing various aspects of gender and helped creating gender

sensitisation and emphasis on gender equality with the participants and were well appreciated by staff

and students. L.S. Raheja college of Arts and Commerce was awarded the first prize for the same

among the colleges that participated in the event,

Dr. Debajit

Poomima Mandpe
Programme Officer baji
Akshara Centre Principal

Programmes Offered : Aided : F.Y.J.C. & S.Y.J.C. - Arts and Commerce, B.A. & B.Com.

—_—

Self Finance : B.M.S, B.AF,, g.B,I,, B.Sc. IT., B.FM., B.M.M. & M.Com. Reserch centre for Commerce (Business Policy & Adminislra!ion)
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MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU)

Belween

Asian Institute of Family Managed Business
A-57. Giriraj Industrial Estate, 1" Floor, Mahakali Caves Road, Andheri East

Mumbai 400 093 (Mahidrashira)
And

SES's LS Raheja College of Arts and Commerce
Relief Road, Santacruz (W), Mumbai—<D0054

25" August, 2017

This Memorandurn of Understanding (MOU) is made this date, by and between Asian Institute
of Family Managed Business (AIFMB), and SES’s 1 S Raheja College of Ans and Commerce.

ATFMB is a not for profit company promoted with the mission o get voungsiers excited 10 jomn
family businiess and to build on the institution of family business.

The College is offering various educational programs (o the students and also facihitating extra-
curricufar leaming opportunitics

Both parties wish'to enter into this understanding to provide academic/ educational opportunities
1o students from family business.

Both the partics are deeply concerned with the need 10 address growing challenges in inducting
next generation members into family business and the role family businesses play in the
cconomic growth of the nations as well as the need to promote entreprencurship amongst the

studenis:;

While AIFMB will provide all supportas per it's possibiliues, the College may as per its own
ibilities and without any obligation start initiatives 1o promote leaming aboul and from
Family Managed business including but not himited to:

a. Facilitating start of a FMB cell in the college.
h. Offenng the online program of AIFMB to its students as per modalities listed below

AIFMB has developed an online course “Management Basies, Learning from Family Business™
covering topics that are important in the process of induction of the next generation members of

family businesses.

e o 4;
N A
SETRSS 4

= = AL i
Programmes Offered - Aided FYJC 8 SYJC. -Ars and Commerce, B A & 8.Com,

Self Finance . BM.S BAF BBI|, BSc IT, BFM, BMM. & M Com Reserch cenire for Commerce (Business Policy & Administration)
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having family business and ATFMB will be responsible

who are interested in business even if not
d support for the same.

for offering the online program and all require
AIFMB retains full authority over and reserve the right to make changes in the program.

rams mentioned herein in academic materials as

Each party may publicize this MOU and prog
party shall use the name

appropriate and may brief faculty and students as appropriate. Neither
or logo of the other parly without the prior writlen approval of the other party.

On successful completion ol the program the students from the College so enrolled will be

awarded joint certificate from AIFMB and the College.

program for students recommended by the College.
However. in case the College decides to charge any fees from the students, the same shall be
shared by the College and ATFMB in the ratio of 30% each. In such case AIFNMB will offer ils
share to the FMB-cel! of the college for its activities on approved accounts.

AIFMB shall not charge any fees for the

AIMFB may arrange resource persons for promotion of activities of the FMB-cell. In that case
modalities will be worked out by mutual discussion to cover the travel and other costs of any
faculty required to travel for conducting physical sessions.

This MOU will be effective from the date of signing and will bave a duration of five vears. Upon
expiration of one year, the MOU will be subject 1o renewal. Additions and changes Lo this MOU
may be made at any time with the written agreement of both AIFMB and the College. Either
party may withdraw from this understanding upon 60 days written notice o the other institution.

APPROVED:

For Asian Institute of Family For the College
Managed Business

Name : Ms. Sujata Nandi Roy Name : Dr. Debajit N, Sarkar
Title : Program Director Title : Principal
Signature B P\'O Signature W

Date 25-0822017 Date 25.08 2013
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ENTREPRENEURSHIP CELL

ANNUAL REPORT

The following activities were conducted under the MOU withAsianinstituteof
FamilyManagedBusiness (AIFMB),

An  “Entrepreneurship Cell” was inaugurated by BMS department
inassociation with AIFMB by Mr. Samish Dalal, on 25"August, 2017. The
sessioncommenced with a motivational speech by the speaker on
entrepreneurship followed bysigning of Memorandum of association with
AIFMB. The objective of the cell is to guide and mentor students with
entrepreneurial  skills and ideas and to promote and encourage
entrepreneurship amongst students, The session was attended total 22
students.

On 28"September 2017, & seminar on “First Step towards
Entrepreneurship’was conducted by Mr. Samish Dalal and Mrs.
SapnaKusumgar from AIFMB. The objectiveof the session was to promote
entrepreneurship amongst students and to enlighten them onissues
concerning entrepreneurship. Total of 68 students from BMS dept
participated in the session.

Entrepreneurship Cell organized a “Mentoring Session” for students
aspiringto become entrepreneurs by Prof. Samish Dalal, on 11" September,
2018. The sessionhelped students to understand the various opportunities in
entrepreneurship and alsomotivated them for their future endeavors. The
session was attended by 63 students,

Entrepreneurship Cell organized a session on “How to build your
personalLeadership Brand” by Mentor Garima Arora Kannan on 24th
October, 2018. She is atrainer and a career counsellar who helped students
to bring out their skills by variousactivities. The total of 19 students
participated in the session.
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p cell organized a “Mentor Interaction” session for aspiring students

to be entrepreneurs at 11 am on 8th February, 2019. The speaker for the
session was Mr. Manas Shah, The total of 30 students attended the session
followed by one-to-one interaction with four of BM5 students whoproposed
a business idea and got their related queries answered,

Entrepreneurship cell organized a session on “Design Your Future” held on
Monday, 18th September, 2019. The session was led by Ms. Forumm Shah
who addressed students with a motivational presentation on how to shape
their future in business. Total of 59 students participated in the session.

A session on “Family Managed Business” was conducted by the
Entrepreneurship Cell on 16thDecember, 2019 by Mr. Rahul Jain and Mr.
AniketBharadia. The session was focused at encouragingsecond generation
students to take up family business as an option after graduation. The session
aimedto induce students with entrepreneurship abilities to explore and
exploit opportunities in their familybusinesses. The total of 35 students
attended the session.

Entrepreneurship Cell in association with BMS deptand 1QAC organized a
National

Webinar “Commerce Means Business: You can, Let’s do it” on 7th June, 2020
from 2.30p.m. to 4.00 p.m. by Mr.Syed Mchammad Quaim (Founder/Director
Imamia Chamber ofCommerce & Industry. The total of 239 participants
attended the session.

Entrepreneurship Cell in association with BMSdeptand IQAC organized a
“Mentoring

Session” For the Aspiring Entrepreneurs Within You on 24th luly, 2020 from
4.00 p.m t05.00 p.m. Mr. VikramChheda (Co-Founder Customs Holiday). The
total of 94 students attended the session.
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mwardsencouraging second generation students with entrepreneurship

sbilities to explore and expteitepport_unities in their family husinesses. The

total of 195 students attended the session.

A Business Mentoring Program was organized by Entrepreneurship Cell &
nts on 3rd

th IQAC for our college stude
4.00 pmto 5.30 pm. The s@ession Was
h, Founder & CEO of Aligned
mentor and coach students
d a start-up/have 2
ted for the one-to-

aMs department in association Wi
st, 2021 and &th August, 2021 from
shah, Business Coac

f the program Is 10
/who have initiate

Augu
mentored by Mr. Sambkit
pillars. The main objective 0

who belong to family managed business
plan of idea to execute. The total of 10 students participa

one interacticn'sessinn.

lenges and Opportunities in Businesses” was

& BMS department in association with
November, 2021 at 12.00 pm. The
f Aaagindia. The main
dents on various

A “Mentoring Session on Chal
organized by Entrep_reneurship..(:ell
dents on 27th
Mr. Kunj Shah, CEO ©
and coach stu
The total of 71 students attended

IQAC for our college stu

session Was mentored by
objective of the program is to mentor
challenges and opportunities in businesses.

the session.

B uﬂ'ai'e_ Rﬂa’

Ms. Sujata Nandi Roy
Program Director
AIFMB
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MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
This Memorandum of Understanding (hercinafter referred to as Mol) Dated 15® December, 2017

BETWEEN

SES’s L. S. Raheja College of Arts, Commerce and Science (referred to as RAHEJA COLLEGE herein)
represented by its Principal - Dr. Debajit N. Sarkar, an educational institution established under Sadhans
Education Society whose address is at Sadhana Education Society's .S. Raheja College Of Arts & Commerce,
Relief Rd, Juhu, Santacruz (W), Mumbai- 400054, India. And shall include its lawful representatives and

permitted assigns:
AND

M/S Goodlife (referred to as 1IDE herein), Represented by its Proprictor Karan Shah whose address is at 5/26,
Arvan Mahal, C Road, Churchgate, Mumbai — 20, India and shall include its lawful representatives and

pc;111inod assigns;
WHEREAS
a) RAHEJA COLLEGE is an established institution for education in India.
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b) IIDE. an interactive educational institute for new age subjects.

tering into this MoU to declare their respective intentions and to establish

¢) The Parties are desirous of en
laboration between the Parties upon the terms as contained herein.

a basis of cooperation and col

AREAS OF CO-OPERATION

The Parties agree 1o collaborate efforts in the areas of’
a) 1IDE will provide course on Digital Media Marketing 10 students at Raheja College

b) Providing small seminar pitch to students of Raheja College

c) Fees collection done by Raheja College

d) Rent free classroom space 10 conduct course in college

¢) Providing marketing assistance from faculty in college /_[/
f) Permission o put up small banners on notice board in college .
g) Notallowing any other individual/company to provide courses/seminars to students in relative \L(;;//

fields. Course ficld chosen: Digital Media Marketing.
h) [IDE’s remuncration should be disbursed within two weeks from the time of course
completion.
DURATION AND TERMINATION
a) This MoU shall remain in effect till 31st March, 2022.

b) Any party can exit the Mol without consent of the other party

FINANCIAL ARRANGEMENTS

¢) Outof the total fee of INR 4000 per student, INR 1000 per student will be retained by the college.

Principal
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d)  Details about the course is enclosed in the proposal letter.

CONFIDENTIALITY

Each Party shall undertake to observe the secrecy of confidential
the other Party during the period of implementation of this MoU or ot
Mol

For purposes of this Mo, “confidential information™ means any information whether prior to or hercinafter
disclosed by a Party (the Disclosing Party) to the other Party (the Recciving Party) of this MoU involving
technical, business, marketing, policy, know- how, planning, project management and other information,
data and/or solutions inany form, including but not limited to any information which is designared in writing
to be confidential or by its nature intended to be for the knowledge of the Recciving Party of if orally given,

is given in the circumstances of confidence.
rovisions of this Clause shall continue to be binding between the Partics

information received from or supplied to
her agreements made pursuant to this

Both Partics agree that the p
notwithstanding the termination of this Mol.

SETTLEMENT OF DISPUTES
Any difference or dispute between the Parties concerning the interpretation and/or implementation and/or
application of any of the provisions of this MoU shall first be settled amicably through mutual consultation
and/or negotiations between the Parties.

reference shall be made to a mediator jointly appointed by the Parties who

In the event of non-resolution,
sdiction for the settlement will be in Mumbai.

shall mediate the dispute or difference in question OR the jur

REVISION, VARIATION AND AMENDMENT
amendment of this MoU. Any such revision.
g and shall form part of this MoU.

determined by the Parties.

Either Party may request in writing a revision, vanation or
vanation or amendment agreed to by the Parties shall be in writin

Such revision, variation or amendment shall come into force on such date as may be

Any revision, variation of amendment shall not prejudice the implementation of any project, activity or co-
of such revision. variation or amendment.

opmﬁonarisingﬁnmorbmdmthisMoUbelbnoruplolMdne

SIGNATORIES OF THIS AGREEMENT
'j B é, y

Karan Shah Dr. Debdjit N. Sarkar

Proprietor Principal

M/s Goodlife Sadhana Education Society’s L. S.
Raheja College of Arts & Commerce

Date: 15/1>2wi7

Place: M“" Date: lS‘/f“'/u’?
Place: mv MO M

/‘
Witness W

(Neha Nikan-mns Dept.)

Date: IS/12/217
Place: mu,m{,a.f
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To,
The Management,
L.S. Raheja College of Arts & Commerce

Subject: Introduction to Digital Marketing Course

Respected Ma’am,

[IDE is an interactive training institute, which imparts knowledge in field of
Digital Marketing.

We would like to introduce our ‘Digital Marketing’ course in your college during
this academic year time. It would be a good time for students to learn something
new and add to their knowledge base, The best speakers of the industry share
their knowledge and experience with the students giving them a gist of the
practical world.

Our Objectives

Main Objective: Fill in the ‘employability gap’
Cross training - Interdisciplinary Education

Bring in Digital Marketing as career opportunities
Practical Application of their learnings.

Student benefit:

® Learn a new skill during their graduation tenure

® Understanding career opportunities by learning new subjects and also
possibly working in such areas as interns.

® Add value to their resume.

In this document, we will be discussing:
Proposal
. Course Information Sheet
Marketing/ Pre-launch Activities + Sample Poster & Certificate
Post Approval Procedure =

BN

Address: 1st Floor, Andheri Girls' Education Society (AGES), S.V. Road,
Near GK Gokhale Bridge, Between Sheth M. A. High School & Andheri
Station, Andheri West, Mumbai, Maharashtra 400058
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Course Information for ‘Social Media Marketing’:

Course Curriculum ® Social Platform Algorithms

® Advertising on Social Media Platforms
® Data Collection & Analytics

® Brand Case Studies

 Digital Marketing Overview

Duration Total: 30 Hours( Including Practicals)
Date & Timings To be Mutually Decided

Venue L.S. Raheja College

Fees Rs. 4000 per participant

This course will help students:

® Taking any business online and increase the com pany’s sales using social
media platforms (eg. Marketing on Facebook, Twitter, Youtube, Google
and Instagram)
® Learn a totally new medium of advertising in a practical manner.
(eg. How to make and analyse Facebook & Google Ads)
® Understand the scope of the budding digital space
e Internship Opportunity on Course Completion.

IIDE Campus, 1st Floor, Andheri Girls' Education Society (A. G.E. S.), S. V. Road, Near GK Gokhale Bridge, Opposite Vijaya Bank,
Andheri West. Mumbai 400058,

hello@iide.co www.iide co +91 9619958615
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Certificate

Step 1: Conduct a seminar to understand the students’ interests towards the
topic. Feedback is taken during the seminar.

Step 2: Feedback report is provided to the college to see viability of conducting
course.

Step 3: Post approval, the dates for course are finalized
Step 4: Begin offline & online marketing activities

Deliverables from College:
® Course Posters placed around the campus
e Email Announcement
® Fee Collection

Deliverables from IIDE:
® Seminar
® Online Marketing to the students

Note: The process takes anywhere between 25- 30 days post seminar to
successfully launch a course.

Post Approval Procedure

1. Confirm the proposal from your end.

Confirm Seminar Dates & Execute it.

3. Post positive viability, signing of the MoU between IIDE & L.S. Raheja
College of Arts & Commerce,

4. Course Commences on agreed upon date.

N

Address: 1st Floor, Andheri Girls' Education Society (AGES), S.V. Road,
Near GK Gokhale Bridge, Between Sheth M. A. High School & Andheri
Station, Andheri West, Mumbai, Maharashtra 400058
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8/12/2017

Notice

All students are hereby informed that a course on “Social media Marketing” is
going to be conducted by the college in association with IIDE. Interested
students are required to contact Ms. Neha Nikam on or before 15" December
2017. The course details are given below:

Duration: 18" December 2017 to 22™ December 2017,
Time: 8: 00 am to 2:00 pm. (Lecture + Practical)

Course fee: Rs. 4000 / Student

-

o | 4%

Ms. Neha Nikam ZONESE 77 Dr. Debajit N. Sarkar
Assistant Professor, BMS : Principal

Course Coordinator
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Social Media Marketing Course conducted by IIDE for AY 2017-18

Instructor: Mr. Aditya Shashtri

LIST OF ENROLLED STUDENTS

Sr. No. Name Contact Number  |Class
1|Kanksha Satra 9819281395 FYBMM
2|Jinal Khona 9833241750 TYBMS
3|Honey Ostwal 9757173859 SYBMM
4|Afaan Chowdhary 8080697107 FYBMS
5[Bhushan Shinde 9769932966 FYBMS
6|Avra Roy 9004596764 FYBMS
7 |Vishal Pillai 8286819979 TYBMS
8|Esha Vishnoi 8238892629 TYBMS
S|DHRUV SOLANK] 9819335518 FYBFM

10|Riya Dedhia 9167322811 FYBMM
11|Anush Shah 7709117100 FY BMS
12|Jevin Patel 9769743725 FYBMS
13|Nidhi Shah 7303069977 EYBMM
14|Darren D'Souza 9619804933 FYBMM
15{Shivani Borate 8308582277 FYBMM
16|Mayank Jain 8286222211 SYBMS
17|Dipan Sheth 9769282668 FYBMM
18|Joan D'silva 8819219218 FYBMM
19|Karan Pundir 9820422005 FYBMS
20|Shikhar Mehta 9819036742 FYBMS
21|Kavish Shah 8767599995 FYBMS
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Social Media Marketing Course conducted by IIDE

Instructor: Mr. Aditya Shashtri

Sr. No.|Name Contact Number Date
18.12.201719.12.2017 [20.12.2018 [21.12.2017 |22.12.2017
1[Kanksha Satra 9819281395 Konkde | kowdde | Woskde |kl | Konkde
2|Jinal Khona 9833241750 Ao Sl |- Ll A | (L AerAE Ao
3|Honey Ostwal 9757173859 o’ | Cidvd Pihoel | wed
4|Afaan Chowdhary  [8080697107 ; Do fowr | Afarnr—
5|Bhushan Shinde 9769932966 715 | O o
6|Avra Roy 9004596764 ywiag 2 i
7|Vishal Pillai 8286819979 Soadf .| VLol | \)slvelP| Vislud P et £
8|Esha Vishnoi 8238892629 e | WBIr ] Bl [ Fapr | (Jighnes
9[DHRUV SOLANKI  [9819335518 Plaw | Ppuw [ Opauv Pl | sy
10|Riya Dedhia 9167322811 AdflD | ped) | 5epnD | gageD | Augel?
11|Anush Shah 7709117100 e o &= v ~ (<
12[Jevin Patel 9769743725 - | ar S S
13|Nidhi Shah 7303069977 ], dlni Nidhi ~idki N idh it
14|Darren D'Souza 9619804933 Darrend) Qorrea]d g
15|Shivani Borate 8308582277 o - Sﬁ - S Aoz
16|Mayank Jain 8286222211 Mry — | Moy 1 May_— | Moni— Viry,—
17|Dipan Sheth 9769282668 - e [T FSBen [ oo
18Joan D'silva 9819219218 - TooS N el R
19|Karan Pundir 9820422005 / éﬁf&}m :
20(Shikhar Mehta 9819036742 - %[
21|Kavish Shah 8767599995 eve A Vol J
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L. S. Raheja College of Arts and Commerce

An Introduction to Research Methodology in Social Sciences

REPORT AND OUTCOMES

[IDE is an interactive training institute of Digital Marketing which conducted a 5 days
certificate course on “Social Media Marketing™ from December 18. 2017 to December 22,
2017.

Ms. Neha Nikam was appointed as a course coordinator.
Topics included were;

* Social Platforms Algorithms

‘s Advertising on Social Media Platforms
* Data Collection and Analytics

* Brand Case Studies

* Digital Marketing Overview

Mr. Aditya Shashtri was the resource person. And 21 Students have successfully completed

the course.
This course is designed to enable students to:

1) Taking any business online and increase the company’s sales using social media
platforms

2) Learn a totally new medium of advertising in a practical manner

3) Understand the scope of the budding digital space

4) Internship Opportunity on Course Completion
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CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION

This is to certify that
Avra Ry

fuas successfully completed the basic course in
Social Media Marketing

at £.8. Raheja College of Arts e Commerce, in association with
The Indian Institute of Digital Education in December 2017.

Wh Doty

Kam,

. \ : .
NEHA NIKAM . Dﬁmﬁ_ SARKAR KARAN SHAH
COURSE COORDINATOR PRIMCIPAL FOUNDER
LS. RAHEJA COLLEGE L.S. RAHEJA COLLEGE IIDE

724 JAN 2018
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MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

Thjf Memorandum of Understanding (hereinafter called as the 'MOU") is entered into on
this 9th of December. Two Thousand and Seventeen (09-12-2017) by and between:

h
SE#’S L. S. Raheja College, affiliated to University of Mumbai, located at STY Relief Rd,
Santacruz West, Mumbai, Maharashtra 400054, the First Party represented herein by the Principal
Dr.ﬁ)ebajit Sarkar (hereinafter referred to as “First Party”, the institution which expression,
unless excluded by or repugnant to the subject or context shall include its

r
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successors — in-office, administrators and assigns)
AND
Financial Planning Academy, the Second Party, located at First Floor, Dharmakshetra 2,

. Factory Lane, Next to Ambajidham Temple, Borivli West, Mumbai 400092 (hereinafter

referred to as “Second Party”, which expression, unless excluded by or repugnant to the
subject or context shall include its successors— in-office, administrators and assigns).

(First Party and Second Party are hereinafter jointly referred to as ‘Parties’® and individually
as “Party”)

WHEREAS,

Both Parties desire to work in collaboration with each other for the purpose of teaching,
research, executive development and consultancy in respect of Commerce related

Programmes on the terms and conditions set out in this MoU.

NOW THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION OF THE MUTUAL PROMISES SET
FORTH IN THIS MOU, THE PARTIES HERETO AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

1. OBJECTIVE AND PRINCIPLES

The objective of this MOU is to foster collaboration and to facilitate the advancement of
knowledge based on reciprocity, best efforts, mutual benefits and frequent interactions.
L. This MOU will be carried out within the framework of the respective laws and regulations of

the institutions and is intended to create legally binding rights or obligations.
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- 2. SCOPE OF THE MOU 1

I.  Both Parties believe that close co-operation between the two would be of major benefit to the student
community to enhance their skills and knowledge as well as faculty members in their research and
consultancy. The detailed scope mentioned in the Annexures attached here with. Both the parties

agree to work together on various initiatives as per requirements of the industry.

3. GENERAL PROVISIONS
I.  The Parties shall not use any of the confidential information which is required to be held in
confidence for any purpose other than the performance of their obligations under this understanding.
II.  The Party organizing an item of work shall have the nodal responsibility for mobilizing resources and
the conduct of such works. There shall be exchange visits by faculty members and entrepreneurs for
teaching, research, executive development and consultancy
[II.  Nothing in this understanding is intended to affect other cooperation or collaboration between the
Parties.
IV.  All the collaboration activities according to this agreement shall be conducted following the laws and

regulations governing both the parties.

RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN THE PARTIES

It is expressly agreed that SES’S L.S. Raheja College and Financial Planning Academy are
acting under this MOU as independent contractors, and the relationship established under this
MOU shall not be construed as a partnership. Neither Party is authorized to use the other
Party’s name in any way, to make any representations or create any obligation or liability.
expressed or implied, on behalf of the other Party, without the prior written consent of the
other Party. Neither Party shall have, nor represent itself as having, any authority under the
terms of this MOU to make agreements of any kind in the name of or binding upon the other
Party, to pledge the other Party’s credit. or to extend credit on behalf of the other Party.

ASSIGNMENT

This MoU is based on the professional competence and expertise of each Party and hence
neither Party shall transfer or assign this Agreement or rights or obligations arising hereunder,
~“*er wholly or in part, to any third party.

agf/(j;ﬁf;_’ validity of this MoU will be for Five years viz, till 31st December, Two Thousand

:nty two (31-12-2022) subject to renewal with mutual consent.

withstanding the above, each party reserves the right to exit the MoU after giving three
iths” notice to the other party.
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AGREED:

For SES’S L.S. Raheja College

gape
Z

Dr. Debajit Sarkar
Principal - SES’S L.S. Raheja College

For Financial Planning Academy

Mr. Vishal Gada
Co-founder and CMO — FPA

SES’S L. S. Raheja College of Arts and

Commerce

Financial Planning Academy

Relief Rd, Santacruz West, Mumbai,
Maharashtra 400054

First Floor, Dharmakshetra 2, Factory Lane,
Next to Ambajidham, Borivali West,
Mumbai 400092

Contact: +91 9820134065

Contact: +91 9930805522

E-mail: principal @lsraheja.org

E-mails: vishal@fpa.edu.in

Web: www.lsraheja.org

Web: www.fpa.edu.in

Witness 1: Ms: Vial sHA U1 fanoyA

B

Witness 2: Mg . DIVYA KONCHA N -

Witness 1: AL/ MAS PARKAR

Witness 2: YAM (N1 BACIASH/
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Annexure 1: Online Skill Development Programs

From the bank of prerecorded online skill development programs, relevant program bundles are

curated for students of various streams

e The programs are divided into the field of Finance, Business Management, Certifications, Data
Management, Data Analytics, Design and Creativity, Project Management, Office Productivity,

IT.

e These bundles are to be made based on skill gap analysis based on academic curriculum studied

and the industry expectations.

e At the end of the year one online assessment of student and based on that certification.
s USP of the program — Scope of Content and affordable cost.

~ The Program selected:

Certificate Program in Accounting and Finance

Number

Particulars of Honrs Number of Videos
Excel 2016 — beginners 3 20
Accounting - For Beginners 7 14
Nuts & Bolts of Capital Markets 10 35
PowerPoint 2016 — Beginners S 15
Online Economics for Investors Training Course 6 12
Total 31 96
Marking scheme 50
@ Assessment 35
Assignment 15
Minimum passing 25
Mode of training | Online
Fees per student | Rs. 2000
Diploma in Finance Management
Particulars (I;“[_III:] I:;Z Number of Videos
Equity Investments 7 36
Accounting:02 - Balance Sheet 7 39
Fixed Income 2016 9 21
Commodity Trading 3 18
Foreign Exchange Trading 7 21
Advanced Excel 2016 3 19
Total 36 154
ﬁ%‘ Markgug scheme 50

T agedd




Advanced Diploma in Finance Management
Particulars ﬁ.‘;:::ﬁg Number of Videos

Online Financial Modeling Training 10 23
Equity Research Training 9 18
Investment Banking Training 10 21
Alternative Investment 5 9
Technical Analysis for Beginners - 18
Total 38 89

Marking scheme 50

Assessment 35

Assignment 15

Minimum passing 25

Mode of training | Online
~ Feesperstudent| Rs.2000

Principal
Diploma in IFRS Comprehensive Training

Particulars (I:.l;{n;l:l?; Number of Videos
IFRS 1 - First Time Reporting of International Reporting 3 17
Standards
IFRS 2 - Share Based Payments 2 22
IFRS 3 - Business Combinations S 26
IFRS 4 - Insurance Contracts 2 12
IFRS 5_ - Non Current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued 3 19
Operations
IFRS 6 - Exploration for and evaluation of Mineral Resources 3 16
IFSR 7 - Financial Instruments: Disclosures 3 16
IFRS 8 - Operating Segments 3 17
IFSR 9 - Financial Instruments 3 19
IFRS 10 - Consolidated Financial Statements 3 19
IFRS 11 - Joint Arrangements 2 13
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Certificate Program in Financial Markets
Particulars :}.‘ﬁ:} l:::_l; Number of Videos

Need & options for fund raising 6 23
Introduction to Indian financial market 5 18
Primary Markets and Secondary Markets 9 21
Macro Economics 8 9
Money and Debt Market 4 18
Data mining and Interpretation 3 6
Total 35 95

Marking scheme 50

Assessment 35

Assignment 15

Minimum passing 25

Mode of training | Online
o g, Do e = e ~ Fees per student | Rs. 2000

Annexure 2: Hybrid Add on programs

Offering a bundle of skill based programs to students

In a year, student need to select one program

Training will be 80% pre-recorded sessions +20% live webinars by industry experts

Each topic will have video content, chapter wise quizzes, assignments and assessments

After assessments, joint certification to students

e The topic selection can be based on the interest of the students from Banking, Finance, and
Accountancy.

e Possibility of Semester wise or year wise alignment of programs (Eg. FY, SY TY one

program per year)

A

3
il
i

1. [Title of the Program: Certificate Program in Financial Statement Analysis

Objective of the program: This is a very basic workshop for students and professionals who
would like to understand the IFRS compliant Financial Statements. The workshop gives the in-
depth insight on what are financials, the golden rules, the different financial statements and
various types of ratios. It gives a basic overview of what do the investors/shareholders/financiers
usually look for before investing in company (objectives of financial statement analysis). It also
has a live case study of a listed company for a comparative market analysis including how to
check if the company’s health is good. Using these +-analyses, the users are able to review the
current health and performance of the company and future prospects. Also, how technology can
help to grow the business is a part.

Tentative number of hours: 30 hours Page60



Components of Financial Statements
Statement of Financial Position

3 Statement of Profit and Loss
Statement of Changes in Equity
Cash Flow Statement

Notes to Accounts

Ratios — Basic Analysis

Profitability Ratios
4 Liquidity Ratios
Solvency Ratios
Investor Ratios
S Further Learning

Cloud and Mobile Technology
* How these techs can strategically help businesses?

e Key Benefits and Risks
* How to know when to adopt vs other systems available GIX:,({-:? :
L

Big Data and Analytics
* How it can help business strategically
®  Opportunities and Threats of the tech
* How this can be used in marketing, pricing, etc.

IT System and Control
* Need for business
* How to assess if systems are adequate
* Recommend ways to improve cyber security
* How to know what improvements need for Tech systems

Disruptive Technology
* Impact of disruptive technology like Blockchain and Cryptocurrencies
* Robotics and Process Automation (RPA) in Finance and Accounting
How is Artificial Intelligence (AI) different to RPA

Marking scheme 50
Assessment 35
Assignment 15

Minimum passing 25

Online pre recoded video +

Mode of training I v vinbmass

..... Fees per student Rs. 2000
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Annexure 3: Innovative Engagement Programs

Guest sessions by industry Experts:

For the benefit of students, guest sessions by Industry Experts shall be organized (up to 6 guest sessions
in a year). The objective of the sessions shall be to provide insights about industry and career perspective
to students

Leadership programs for CRs (Class Representatives):
To improve the leadership skills at the first level of leadership at class room level, party of the first part
shall facilitate the soft skills training programs for CRs of the college every year.

Various Faculty Development Programs and Workshops:
In order to upgrade the knowledge and skills required to impart trainings to students, the party of the first
part shall facilitate FDPs and Workshops for the faculties of party of the second part.

Investor Awareness Programs for parents / Staff of the students: T he party of the first part shall
engage the parents of the students of the party of the second part through Investor Awareness Programs
by experts.
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To,
The Principal, s
L. S. Raheja of Arts and Cornmerce,

Santacruz — West, &
Mumbai : .

i

i
i

Subject: Permission for conducting a guest session for BFM
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Dear Sir o .
’
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| am writing this letter to seek permission for organising a guastsesslpi\ on ;Fp’iandbﬁth : |
value added finance related short term course” on g;;m"Sept;e;;mber in F11 classroom by
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i i G 39
Financial Planning academy. i o o
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I om you, .
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S“‘ﬁwm Educaa

TR i L. S. RAHEJA COLLEGE
wmwww;m Au OF ARTS:E;C??MERCE

Juhu Rasd, Santacnuz (West), Mumbal - 400 054
Telephone ; 2680 9320 £-mail contactus@israheja.org Website : www.israheja.org ,

18th September, 2017

NOTICE

 This is to inform all BFM students that Guest session is organised on “CFP and Other Value
deti finance related short term course” on 21* September in F11 classroom by Financial

.

‘Iﬁmﬁing academv Interested students are requured to attend the session and register their

.

Ms. Divya Kanchan
Coordinator, BFM Department
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‘Sadhana Education Soclety
B e mmﬁ g

L. S. RAHEJA COLLEGE

OF ARTS & COMMERCE
Estd - 1580

Juhu Road, Santacruz (Waa?} Mumbai - 400 054,
Telaphone ; 2660 8320 E-?ﬁ&ﬂ contactus@lsrahaja.org Website : www.Israheja.org

ol I
e . .
- Date: 19 September, 2017

ke

Suﬁ]ect: Invitation letter for Guest Session for BFM Students

Dear Sir,

Commerce we wish to invite you to conauct

On behalf of L.S. Raheja College of Arts and
" for the BFM

guest lecture on “CFP and other value added finance related short term course
Students on 21* September, 2017.

‘;%%’a;e looking forward for your presence. .\
© With warm Regards é

Yours Sincerely, &

i

i

o

Dr. Debajit N Sarkar

G a
»

=
= =

Ms Divya Kanchan .

S

:{fu‘“& (Principal)

(BFM Coordinator) . i _
[ . . Mﬁdﬂﬁ-'ﬁ“,: =
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i
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s
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i

S mn

Estd ; 1660 .

Juhu Road, Sar uz(Woal) Mumbai - 400 054, "
12660 9320 E-mall : contactus@Israheja.org Website : www.israheja.org

Date: 21" September, 2017

Subject: Thank you Letter for Guest Session for BEM students

On beﬁé‘lrlf of L. 5. Raheja College of Arts and Commerce we thank you for accepting the
invitation and conducting guest lecture on “CFP and other value added finance related short term
Wurse” tar the BFM Students held on 21" September, 2017.

. S|

S g -4k
) v geﬁhaﬁ‘- You for your enlightening lecture and look forward our association with you in the future.
: o . J '

~ With warm Regards
&& G o

@
2 [ o ,
o = ‘our NCer
. YoursSincerely, ! .
- . .
. . % -
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Sadhana Education Society WS/ L 5. RAHEJA COLLEGE (+( b+
130 e P s e ot Ak, 13 OF ARTS & COMMERCE =

260) ared e | &W@m&%.&; Vo
LINGEASTIC WENCRITY |GULARATT m'rm Esd - 1080

J % Rcau. Santacruz (West), Mumbai - 400 054,

------

ADD ON CERTIFICATE COURSE ON “ONLINE SKILL DEVELOPMENT
COURSE BY FINANCIAL PLANNING ACADEMY?”

LIST OF ENROLLED STUDENTS FOR CERTIFICATE COURSE (ACCOUNTING
AND FINANCE) 2017-18

SR. CLASS NAME

NO.
1 FYBAF Jeet Vipul Poladia
2 FYBAF Lavitha Dinesh Rao
3 FYBAF Deep Praful Dodhia
4 FYBAF Masum Pradip Munot
5 FYBAF Sonal Sanjay Joshi
6 FYBAF Afeen Hamid Khan
7 FYBAF _ Jesika Suresh Chaugule
8 FYBAF i Rasika Dilip Gadekar
9 FYBAF Aliasgar Rizwan Ladiwala
10 FYBAF Mukul Deepak Vora
11 FYBAF Moxses Jitendra Sheth
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%Wwwmba' sie Trust Act, 19500
5

e W
i .

| L.S.RAHEJACOLLEGE (+( i)+
OF ARTS & COMMERCE o™
Bt - 1880

S&@hana Education Society

Jreter e S ;r.‘r{-‘ aEYaon At

T, MNORITY (GUAARATY NSTﬁ‘UT’CN

Juhu Road, Santacruz (West), Mumbai - 400 054,

Teiaphone : 2660 8320 E-mail : conlactusi@israheia org Websile : www.israheja.org

ADD ON CERTIFICATE COURSE ON “ONLINE SKILL DEVELOPMENT

COURSE BY FINANCIAL PLANNING ACADEMY™

LIST OF ENROLLED STUDENTS FOR CERTIFICATE COURSE (FINANCIAL

MARKETS) 2017-18

SR. CLASS NAME

NO.
1 FYBFM \Vaibhav Kishore Joshi
2 FYBFM Tejashree Omprakash Molankar
3 FYBFM Darryl Paul Correa
4 FYBFM Mahit Haresh Raithatha
5 FYBFM Manan Rohit Shah
6 FYBFM . Nutan Mohan Chauhan
7 FYBFM : Janvi Amritlal Suthar
8 FYBFM | Ritu Ramchandra Varma
9 FYBFM | Yashraj Ramesh Singh
10 FYBFM Peeyush Yogesh Sidhpura
11 FYBFM Akshata Arjun Satam
12 FYBFM Sayali Subhash Mapelkar
13 FYBFM Bhavin Yogesh Sidhpur

// \E :."
,”. -
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Sadhana Education Society 9* s

RomsMred row Do Socetrs Rnnaaton Ao ; iu St RAHEJ& GQLLEGE
460 e Whaman Public Tosst Act, 1050) OF ARTS & COMMERCE
LINGUESTIC WENCRITY (GUIARATY) INSTITUTION B - 15

Juhu Road, Santacruz (Wes!), Mumbai - 400 054,

\ =
TR

Telephone © 2660 9320 E-mall | contactus@israheia org Website : veww Israhefa.org

ADD ON CERTIFICATE COURSE ON “ONLINE SKILL DEVELOPMENT
COURSE BY FINANCIAL PLANNING ACADEMY”

LIST OF ENROLLED STUDENTS FOR DIPLOMA COURSE IN FINANCIAL

MANAGEMENT 2017-18

SR. CLASS NAME

NO.
1 TYBEM Kaivalya Dattatray Chaubal
2 TYBFM Het Rupesh Bhatt
3 TYBFM Adwait Hemant Kadam
4 TYBFM Rashika Prakash Bhosle
5 TYBFM Neha Dayaram Gupta
6 TYBFM Khushbu Shaileshkumar Pandya
7 TYBFM Manisha Harinarayan Nishad
8 TYBEM Kajal Shivabahadur Shrivastav
9 TYBFM Priya Jagdish Singh
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( L. S. RAHEJA COLLEGE (* ..

EEir= =i 4
OF ARTS & COMMERCE =~ ==
Juhu Road, Santacruz (West), Mumbai - 400 054,
Telaghone : 26680 9320 E-mail : contactus@lsraheia.org Website : www.Israhefa.org

Sadhana Education Society §E

(Regisiernd under B Sooebes Rageiraton At i
YEED ool Te Mo Pubbe Truet Aoy, 1957

: Y {GUJARATT) NSTITUTICN

Egid - 1980

ADD ON CERTIFICATE COURSE ON “ONLINE SKILL DEVELOPMENT

COURSE BY FINANCIAL PLANNING ACADEMY”

LIST OF ENROLLED STUDENTS FOR ADVANCED DIPLOMA COURSE IN

FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 2017-18

SR. CLASS NAME
NO.
1 TYBFM Kaivalya Dattatray Chaubal
2 TYBFM Het Rupesh Bhatt
3 | TYBFM Adwait Hemant Kadam
4 | TYBFM Khushbu Shaileshkumar Pandya
5 f TYBFM - Manisha Harinarayan Nishad
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Sadhana Education Society

e P -aac-w.n F-nxsz-.mn a_,_

L. S. RAHEJA COLLEGE (~__

OF ARTS & COMMERCE
) Estd - 180

Juhu Road, Santacruz (West), Mumbas - 400 054,
Telephone : 2660 9320 E-mall © conlactus@israheja.ong Website : www.israheja.org

ADD ON CERTIFICATE COURSE ON “ONLINE SKILL DEVELOPMENT
COURSE BY FINANCIAL PLANNING ACADEMY”

LIST OF ENROLLED STUDENTS FOR DIPLOMA IN IFRS 2017-18

SR. CLASS NAME
NO.
1 SYBAF James Joseph Kunnel
2 SYBAF Sheldon Prakash Shepal
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ATTENDANCE LOG FOR 2017-18 - FPA ONLINE SKILL DEVELOPMENT (Certificate Programme Accounting and Finance)

’K,jf"’{;’ \feen Hamid Khan

Learner Batch Contact No. Topic Actlve Tula‘l Titpe Module 1: Excel 2016 — beginners - 3 hours
. Spent in hours
Status Time Spent

Certificate in Accounting

Jeet Vipul Poladia FYBAF 7045265791 and Finance Yes 27.80 Completed 25
Certificate in Accounting

Lavitha Dinesh Rao FYBAF B693005665 and Finance Yes 26.20 Completed 2
Certificale in Accounting

Deep Praful Dodhia FYBAF 8450972287 and Finance Yes 30.10 Completed 2.4
Certificate in Accounting

Masum Pradip Munot FYBAF 7588001011 and Finance Yes 28.30 Completed 2.3
Certificate in Accounting

Sonal Sanjay Joshi FYBAF 9833592524 and Finance Yes 27.00 Completed 1.8
Certificate in Accounting

Afeen Hamid Khan FYBAF 9852238320 and Finance Yes 28.00 Completed 3
Certificate in Accounting

Jesika Suresh Chaugule FYBAF 9594717013 and Finance Yes 28.00 Completed 1.7
Certificate in Accounting

Rasika Dilip Gadekar FYBAF 9892395857 and Finance Yes 28.00 Completed 2.5
Certificate in Accounting

Aliasgar Rizwan Ladiwala |FYBAF 9930542574 and Finance Yes 27.80 Completed 2.4
Certificate in Accounting

Mukul Deepak Vora FYBAF 9405517938 and Finance Yes 26.20 Completed 2.2
Certificate in Accounting

Moxses Jitendra Sheth FYBAF 7506405320 and Finance Yes 28.90 Completed 1.8

Module 2: Accounting for Biginers - 7 hours
Status Time Spent

Certificate in Accounting

Jeet Vipul Poladia FYBAF 7045265791 and Finance Yes Completed 6.8
Certificate in Accounting

Lavitha Dinesh Rao FYBAF 8693005665 and Finance Yes Completed 5.7
Certificate in Accounting

Deep Praful Dodhia FYBAF BAS0972287 and Fihance Yes Completed 7
Certificate in Accounting

Masum Pradip Munot FYBAF 7588001011 and Finance Yes Completed 6.7
Certificate in Accounting

Sonal Sanjay Joshi FYBAF 9833592524 and Finance Yes Completed 55
Certificate in Accounting

FYBAF 9892238320 and Finance Yes Completed 49
Certificale in Accounting

Principal esika Suresh Chaugule FYBAF 9594717013 and Finance Yes Completed 7
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Certificate in Accounting

azjf"'/'-_:' leep Praful Dodhia

Rasika Dilip Gadekar FYBAF 9892395857 and Finance Yes Completed 6.6
Certificate in Accounting

Aliasgar Rizwan Ladiwala  |FYBAF 9930542574 and Finance Yes Completed 6.9
Certificate in Accounting

Mukul Deepak Vora FYBAF 9405517938 and Finance Yes Completed 6.3
Certilicate in Accounting

Moxses Jitendra Sheth FYBAF 7506405320 and Finance Yes Completed 6.9

Module 3: Nuts & Bolts of Capital Markets - 10 hours
Status Time Spent

Certificate in Accounting

Jeet Vipul Poladia FYBAF 7045265751 and Finance Yes Completed 9
Certificate in Accounting

Lavitha Dinesh Rao FYBAF 8693005665 and Finance Yes Comipleted 8
Certificate in Accounting

Deep Praful Dodhia FYBAF 8450972287 and Finance Yes Completed 10
Certificate in Accounting

Masum Pradip Munat FYBAF 7588001011 and Finance Yes Completed 9.8
Certificate in Accounting

Sonal Sanjay Joshi FYBAF 9833592524 and Finance Yes Completed 8.8
Certificate in Accounting

Afeen Hamid Khan FYBAF 9892238320 and Finance Yes Campleted 10
Certificate in Accounting

lesika Suresh Chaugule FYBAF 9594717013 and Finance Yes Completed 95
Certificate in Accounting

Rasika Dilip Gadekar FYBAF 9892395857 and Finance Yes Completed 1 |
Certificate in Accounting

Aliasgar Rizwan Ladiwala |FYBAF 9930542574 and Finance Yes Completed 8.7
Certificate in Accounting

Mukul Deepak Vora FYBAF 9405517938 and Finance Yes Completed 7.9
Certificate in Accounting

Moxses litendra Sheth FYBAF 7506405320 and Finance Yes Completed 9.7

Module 4: PowerPoint 2016 — Beginners - 5 hours
Status Time Spent

Certificate in Accounting

leet Vipul Poladia FYBAF 7045265791 and Finance Yes Completed 4.5
Certificate in Accounting

'avitha Dinesh Rao FYBAF 8693005665 and Finance Yes Completed B
Certificate in Accaunting

FYBAF 8450972287 and Finance Yes Completed 47
Certificate in Accounting

fasum Pradip Munot FYBAF 7588001011 and Finance Yes Completed 4
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Certificate in Accounting

Sonal Sanjay Joshi FYBAF 9833592524 and Finance Yes Completed 5
Certificate in Accounting

Afeen Hamid Khan FYBAF 9892238320 and Finance Yes Completed 5
Certificate in Accounting

lesika Suresh Chaugule FYBAF 9594717013 and Finance Yes Completed 4.9
Certificate in Accounting

Rasika Dilip Gadekar FYBAF 9892395857 and Finance Yes Completed 5
Certificate in Accounting

Aliasgar Rizwan Ladiwala  [FYBAF 9930542574 and Finance Yes Completed 4

Certificate in Accounting '

Mukul Deepak Vora FYBAF 9405517338 and Finance Yes Completed 3.8
Certificate in Accounting

Moxses Jitendra Sheth FYBAF 7506405320 and Finance Yes Completed 4.9

ile 5: Online Economics for Investors Training Course - 6

Status Time Spent

Certificate in Accounting

Jeet Vipul Poladia FYBAF 7045265791 and Finance Yes Completed 5
Certilicate in Accounting

Lavitha Dinesh Rao FYBAF 8693005665 and Finance Yes Completed 55
Certificate in Accounting

Deep Praful Dodhia FYBAF 8450972287 and Finance Yes Completed 6
Certificate in Accounting

Masum Pradip Munot FYBAF 7588001011 and Finance Yes Completed 5.5
Certificate in Accounting

Sonal Sanjay Joshi FYBAF 9833592524 and Finance Yes Campleted 59
Certificate in Accounting

Afeen Hamid Khan FYBAF 9892238320 and Finance Yes Completed 5.1
Cerlificate in Accounting

Jesika Suresh Chaugule FYBAF 9594717013 and Finance Yes Completed 4.9
Certificate in Accounting

Rasika Dilip Gadekar FYBAF 9892395857 and Finance Yes Completed 4.8
Certificate in Accounting

Aliasgar Rizwan Ladiwala  |FYBAF 9930542574 and Finance Yes Completed 5.8
Certificate in Accounting

Mukul Deepak Vora FYBAF 9405517938 and Finance Yes Completed 6
. Certificate in Accounting

Moxses litendra Sheth FYBAF 7506405320 and Finance Yes Completed 5.6
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I ATTENDANCE LOG FOR 2017-18 FPA ONLINE SKILL DEVELOPMENT (Certificate Progr in Financial kets)

Learner Balch Cantact No. Topic Active Tatal Time Spent in hours Module 1: Need & options for fund ralsing - 6 hours
Status Tirrse Sperit
Vaibhay Kishare Josni FYBFM HHP975651 Certificate In Intraduction in Financial Markets Yis 32.10 )| Completed
Tejashres Dmprakash b FYBFM 920656192 Cortificate In ntradiction in Financil Markets Yoo 29,70 | Completed
Darryl Paul Correa FYBFR 20460452 Cartificate in introduction ih Financial Markets Yoy (80| lesteel
Maohit Haresh Ralthatha FYBEM HBOB017R944 Certificare in inraduction m Financial Markeis Yies 31.00|Completed
|Manan Rohit Shah FYBFM 7506312838 Cerlificate i lntroductiog in Fioancial Morkets Yes 31,70 | Completed
Nutan Mohan Chauhan FYBFM 9619117074 Certiticate in Intraduction in Financial Markls fes 30,00 | Completad
Janvi Amritlal Suthar FYBFM 7977510035 Certillcate in Intraduction in Financial Markats Yo 29.00| Completed
Ritu Ramechandra Varma FYRFM 9702448115 Certificate in Introduction in Finandal Matkels Yo 20.50 |Campleted
Yashraj R i Singh FYBFM BI6T2A8787 Certilicate [ introduction in Financial Markets Yes 30.50|Completad
Peeyush Yogesh Sidhpura FYBEM 9619512241 Certificate in Introduction in Hnancal Markets Yes 30.80{C It
Akshita Arjun Satam FYBFM BOBOS36215 Cerulicate in latroduction in Financial Majkets es 2940 Completey
Sayali Subhash Mapz(h FYBFM 9594542182 Certificate in Wiroduction in Financnl Markets Yes 31 50 Completed
Bhavin Yogesh Sidbpura FYEFM. GR21441859 Cartificate in Introduction in Finandal Markets ves 0,60 | Completed
Module 2: duction to Indian fi ial ket - 5 hours
Status Time Spent
Vailbihav Kishore loshi FYBFM BUTGITSE51 Certilicate in Introduction in Financhil Markets fis Campletzd a5
Tejashree Omprakash Molankar  |FYREM NY0656192 Certificate in Introduction in Financial Mirkets Yes Completed 5
Darryl Paul Correa FYREM 920460152 Certificate in Introducting in Financal Markes Yos Completed 4,7
Maohit Haresh Raithatha FYEFM HOBO178941 Certificate fn dntroduction in Financial Markers Yes L leted 4.8
Manan Rohit Shah FYBEM 7506312838 Certificate in biroduction n Finandial Markets Yes Completad 5
Nutan Maohan Chauh FYBEM 9619117079 Certificate i Introduction in Financial Markets Yis Cotmpleted A
Janwi Amiritlal Suthar FYREM FSTTH1D035 Certificate i Intraduction it Fitancial Mathets Yes Completed 4.6
Ritu Ramchandra Varma FYBFM 902448115 Cartificate in lntroduction in Financial Markets Yes Completed 5
|Yashraj Ramesh Singh FYBFM H7B6T2MRTET Certificate in duchion in Financial Markets Yeg Completed 4.9
Peeyush Yopesh Sidhpura FYBFM 9619512241 Certificate in ctinn in Financial Markets Yes Completed 5
Akshata Arjun Satam FYBFM AOBNSIRZLS Certificats in introduction in Financial Marlets Yol Completed 48
Sayali Subhash Mapelk: FYBFM: G5045421452 Cartifigate jn Introduection in Hnpadal Markets Yo Completed 5
Rhavin Yogesh Sidhpura FYBEM! §821441859 Certificate o Introduction in finandal Markers Yes Completed 5
Module 3: Primsary Markets and Secondary Markets - 9 he
Stalins e Speent
Vaibhav Kishare Joshi FYBFM B89375651 Cartificate in Introduction in Financial Markets Ve Completed 4
Tejas! Dmprakash Molankar [FYREM 9920656192 Certificate in Introduction In Financial Markets Yes Campteted 82
Darryl Paul Correa FYREM 9920460452 Certificate In i duetinn in Financial Mark Yes Complisted 4.9
Mohit Haresh Raithatt FYBFM S0801 78943 Cerfificate inl tian in Financial Markets Yisg Completed )
Manan Rohit Shah FYBEM 7S0b312H38 Certificate in Intraduction in Financial Markets Yis Completed 9
Nutan Mohan Chauhan FYBFM H6IH117UTY Certificate in Introduction in Financial Markets Yess Completed #
anwl Amritlal Suthar FYBFM THTTS10035 Certificate in Introdaction in Financial Markets Yos Compl i .7
Rits R fra Varma FYBFM 9702448115 Certilivate In Inteoduction in Financial Markits Yes Completed B6
Yashraj R h Singh FYBFIM HIRT248787 Citificate i ntroduction in Financial Markits Yies Campletisd 9
|Peeyush Yogesh Sidhpura FYEFM 9619512241 Certificate Io Intreduction in Hoanclal Markels Yeu Completed 4
Akshata Arjun Satam FYBFM HOBDS36215 Certificate in Introduction in Faapcial Markets You Cormpleted 82
Sayali Subhash Mapetkar FYBEM 9591542182 Certificate in lntragduction in Finapcal Mark Yies Completed 9
Bhavin Yogesh Sidhpura FYBFM 5821441859 Certificate in Introduction in Financial Markets Yes Compteted 83
Maodule 4: Macro Economics - & hours
Status Time Spent
Vaibhav Kishore Joshi FYBFM BR79375651 Certificate In Intioduction in Financial Markets Yo = leted b
i Omprakash Molan FYBFM BU0656192 Leitifbcate b doooduction i Flnancal Mackets s Cumplited 7.5
Darryl Paul Correa FYBEM G920460452 Certificate (0 ntroduction in Flnancis) Markets Yes Completed ]
tohit Haresh Raithatha FYBFM HOBU1TRIA3 Certificate in Introduction in Financial Markets Yes L leted .7
1anarn Rohit Shah FYBFM 7506312838 Certificate in Introduction in Financial Markets Yis £ A
‘,.Z-:F = utan Mohan Chauhan FYBFM G6191 17079 Certificate in Introduction in Financial Markets Yes Completed x
- il Amritlal Suthar FYBFM 79771510035 Cortificate in ntraduetion in Financial Markets Yes C leted 6.8
Principal itu Ramchandra Varma FYBEM GI02448115 Centificate in Intraduction in Financial Markets Vi Complated L
ashiea) Rarmesh Singh FYBFM BIG7248787 Certificate In Intrdduction b Financial Markets Yis Completad 6.9
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Peeyush Yogesh Sulhpura FYEFM 9510512241 Certificatein Inteoduction in Flnanchsl Malhels Yes C leteil B
Nustiata Arjun Satam FYREM HOHNS36215 Certillicate in tntraduction in Financial Markets Yes Completied A
Sayali Subhash Mapalicar FYBFM 0504542182 Cortificite in lhtrodiction in Financial Markets s Completed 8
Bhavin Yogeth Sidhpura FYBFM 9821441859 Certilicate [ Introduction in Financial Markers Yes Carnpleted 7.5
Madule 5: Money and Debt Market - 4 hours
Status Time Spant
Vaibhav Kishore Joshi FYBFM BH79375651 Certificate i Introduetion in Financal Markets Yo C leted 4
Tojushras O kash Molankar  |FYBFRM 94206456192 Cetiticate in litroducpon in Finandal Markets Yes Complistisd 4
Datryl Paul Correa FYBEM Q420460452 Certificate n Lnteodudtion in Financial Markets Yes Complited 3.5
Mahit Haresh Raithatha FYBFM HOBO178943 Certificate o intioduction in Financial Markets Yes Complaied 38
Manan Rohit Shah FYRFM 7506312838 Certilicate in Introduction in Financial Markets Yes Completied 3.7
Nutan Mohan Chaut FYBEM 9619117079 Certificate in Intmduction in Financial Markets Yas Completed 4
lanvi Amritial Suthar FYHFM 7977510035 Certificate in fntroduction in Financlal Markets Yoo Completed 3.9
Rity Ramchandra Varma FYBFM 402448115 Certificate in Intraduction in Financial Markets Yes Complated A
Vashiraj Ramesh Singh FYEEM RIG7248787 Catificate In Intoduction in Financial Markets Yes Completed q
Paeyush Yogesh Sidhpura FYBFM 9619512241 Certificate n Intecduction in Financial Markets Yes Completed 18
Akshata Arjun Satam FYBEM #OR0536215 Certificate in Intaducton in Financlal Markets Yes Completed 4
Sayall Subihash Mapelkar FYBFM 4594502182 Certitiates in nteenlugtion in Hngocial Markets Yies (Completad A
Bhavin Yogesh Sidhpura EYBEM 9821441859 Certiticate in Introduction in Financisl Markets Tes Completed 3.7
Module 6: Data mining and Interpretation - 3 hours
Status Time Spent
|Vaibhav Kishore loshi FYBFM BRYIIT5AR51 Cenificati [n Introduction in Financial Markets Yes Lompleted 4
Tejashres Omprakash Mofankar |FYBFM 92656192 Cartificate b Inrodugtion in Financial Markets Yes Campleted 15
Darryl Payl Carrea FYREM 9a20a60452 Certificate wlntraduction i Finmgclsl Markets Vs Completed 3
Maohit Haresh Raithatha FYBEM BORO17E943 Cortificate in fitrodiction iy Financlal Markets s Completed 2.7
Robit Shah FYBEM T506312834 Certificate in Introduction in Financial Markets Yk Completed 29
Nutan Mohan Chauhan FYBEM 9619117079 Curtificate in fntroduction in Financial Markets Yes Completed .5
lanvl Amyitlal Suthar FYBFM 1977510035 Cetificate in Introduction in Financial Markets Tis Completed 25
Ritu handra Varma FYBFM 702448115 Certificate in Introduction in Financial Markeys Y Completsd i
Yashraj Ramesh Singh FYBFM 8767248787 Certificate in lntrodurtion in Financial Markets Yes Completed 4
Peeyush Yogesh Sidhpurs FYBFM 9619512241 Certiflcate it Inteoduttion b Financial Markits Yes Completed 24
Akshata Arjun Satam FYRFM BOBOSIE21S Certilicate in introduction in Financial Markets Yes Completed 3
Sayall Subhash Mapelkar FYBEM 9594542182 Certificata in Introductinn In Financiz! Mark Yo Completed E|
Bhavin Yogesh Sidhpura FYBEM 9821441850 Coitificati in nroduction i Financial Market Y Campleted 28
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ATTENDANCE LOG FOR 2017-18 FPA ONLINE SKILL DEVELOPMENT (Diploma in Financial management)

Learper Batch |Contact No. |Topic Active |Total Time Spent in hours Module 1:Equity Investments - 7 hours
Status Time Spent
Kaivalya Dattatray Chaubal TYBEN | 8419905730 | Diploma in Financial Management Yes 42.00|Completed B
Het Rupesh Bhatt TYBFM | 9920955364 |Diploma in Financial Management Yes 29.20|Completed 6.6
Adwalt Hemant Kadam TYBFM | B655843253 [Diploma in Financial Management Yes 27.90|Completed /
Rashika Prakash Bhosle TYBFM | 9167989804 |Diploma in Financial Management Yes 29.00|Completed 6.6
Neha Dayaram Gupta TYBFM | 9702062188 |Diploma in Financial Management Yes 30.60|Completed 6.7
Khushbu Shaileshkumar Pandya TYBEM | 8898600491 | Biploma in Financial Management Yes 28.00|Completed 7
Manisha Harinarayan Nishad TYBFM | 9987903326 | Diploma in Financial Management Yes 28.40|Completed 6.5
Kajal Shivabahadur Shrivastav TYBFM | 9768625784 |Diploma in Financial Management Yes 28.70|Completed J
Priya Jagdish Singh TYBEM | 8898843734 |Diploma in Financial Management Yes 29.20|Completed 6
Manish Ravindranath Tiwari TYBAF | 9930723339 |Diploma in Financial Management Yes 29,10 |Completed 6.5
Module 2: Accounting:02 - Balance Sheet - 7 hours
Status Time Spent
Kaivalya Dattatray Chaubal TYBFM | 8419905730 |Diploma in Financial Management Yes Completed 7
Het Rupesh Bhatt TYBEM | 9920955364 |Diploma in Financial Management Yes Completed 6.6
Adwait Hemant Kadam TYBFM | 8655843253 [Diploma in Financial Management Yes Completed 4.5
Rashika Prakash Bhosle TYBEM | 9167989804 |Diploma in Financial Management Yes Completed 5.8
Neha Dayaram Gupta TYRFEM | 9702062188 |Diploma in Financial Management Yes Completed 6.9
Khushbu Shaileshkumar Pandya TYBFM | 8898600491 [Diploma in Financial Management Yes Completed 6
Manisha Harinarayan Nishad TYRFM | 9987903326 |Diploma in Financial Management Yes Completed 7
Kajal Shivabahadur Shrivastav TYBFM | 9768625784 |Diploma in Financial Management Yes Completed 6.4
Priya Jagdish Singh TYBEM | 8898843734 |Diploma in Financial Management Yes Completed 7
Manish Ravindranath Tiwari TYBAF | 9930723339 |Diploma in Financial Management Yes Completed 6
Module 3: Fixed Income 2016 - 7 hours
Status Time Spent
Kaivalya Dattatray Chaubal TYSBFM | 8419905730 [Diploma in Financial Management Yes Completed 6
Het Rupesh Bhatt TYBFM | 9920955364 |Diploma in Financial Management Yes Completed 7.5
Adwait Hemant Kadam TYBFM | 8655843253 |Diploma in Financial Management Yes Completed 7
Rashika Prakash Bhosle TYBFM | 9167989804 |Diploma in Financial Management Yes Completed 6.8
Neha Dayaram Gupta TYBFM | 9702062188 |Diploma in Financial Management Yes Completed 7
Khushbu Shaileshkumar Pandya TYBFM | 8898600491 |Diploma in Financial Management Yes Completed 6.6
Manisha Harinarayan Nishad TYBEM | 9987903326 [ Diploma in Financial Management Yes Completed 7
Kajal Shivabahadur Shrivastay TYRFM | 9768625784 |Diploma in Financial Management Yes Completed 7
Priya Jagdish Singh TYBFM | 8898843734 |Diploma in Financial Management Yes Completed 6.9
Manish Ravindranath Tiwari TYBAF | 9930723339 |Diplema in Financial Management Yes Completed 6.6
Module 4: Commodity Trading - 3 hours
Status Time Spent
Kalvalya Dattatray Chaubal TYBEM | 82419905730 |Diploma in Financial Management Yes Completed 3
Het Rupesh Bhatt TYBFM | 9920955364 |Diploma in Financial Management Yes Cornpleted 2.5
Adwait Hemant Kadam TYBFM | 8655843253 | Diploma in Financial Management Yes Completed 2.7
Rashika Prakash Bhosle TYBEM | 9167989804 | Diploma in Financial Management Yes Completed / 29
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Neha Dayaram Gupta TYBFM | 9702062188 |Diploma in Financial Management Yes Completed 3
Khushbu Shaileshkumar Pandya TYBFM | 8898600491 |Diploma in Financial Management Yes Completed 2.8
Manisha Harinarayan Nishad TYEFM | 9887903326 |Diploma in Financial Management Yes Completed 3
Kajal Shivabahadur Shrivastav TYBFM | 9768625784 |Diploma in Financial Management Yes Completed 23
Priya lagdish Singh TYBFM | 8898843734 [Diploma in Financial Management Yes Completed 2%
Manish Ravindranath Tiwari TYBAF | 9930723339 |Diploma in Financial Management Yes Completed 3
Module 5: Foreign Exchange Trading - 7 hours
Status Time Spent
Kaivalya Dattatray Chaubal TYBFM | 8419805730 |Diploma in Financial Management Yes Completed 7
Het Rupesh Bhatt TYBFM | 9920955364 [Diploma in Financial Management Yes Completed 6
Adwait Hermant Kadam TYBFM | 8655843253 |Diploma in Financial Management Yes Completed 6.7
Rashika Prakash Bhosle TYBFM | 9167989804 |Diploma in Financial Management Yes Completed 6.9
Neha Dayaram Gupta TYBFM | 9702062188 [Diploma in Financial Management Yes Completed 7
Khushbu Shaileshkumar Pandya TYBEM | 8898600491 {Diploma in Financial Management Yes Completed 5.6
Manisha Harinarayan Nishad TYBFM | 99879803326 |Diploma in Financial Management Yes Completed 4.9
Kajal Shivabahadur Shrivastav TYBFM | 9768625784 |Diploma in Financial Management Yes Completed 6
Priya Jagdish Singh TYBFM | 8898843734 |Diploma in Financial Management Yes Completed 6.8
Manish Ravindranath Tiwari TYBAF | 9930723339 |Diploma in Financial Management Yes Completed 7
Module 6: Advanced Excel 2016 - 3 hours
Status Time Spent
Kaivalya Dattatray Chaubal TYBFM | 8419905730 | Diploma in Financial Management Yes Completed 3
Het Rupesh Bhatt TYBFM | 9920955364 |Diploma in Financial Management Yes Completed 2.5
Adwait Hemant Kadam TYBFM | 8655843253 | Diploma in Financial Management Yes Completed 29
Rashika Prakash Bhosle TYBEM | 9167989804 |[Diploma in Financial Management Yes Completed 2
Neha Dayaram Gupta TYBFM | 9702062188 |Diploma in Financial M'anagernent Yes Completed 3
Khushbu Shaileshkumar Pandya TYBFM | 8898600491 | Riploma in Financial Management Yes Completed 3
Manisha Harinarayan Nishad TYBFM | 9987903326 |Diploma in Financial Management Yes Completed 29
Kajal Shivabahadur Shrivastav TYBFM | 9768625784 |Diploma in Financial Management Yes Completed 28
Priya lagdish Singh TYBFM | B898843734 | Diploma in Financial Management Yes Completed 2
Manish Ravindranath Tiwari TYBAF | 9930723339 [Diploma in Financial Management Yes Completed 3
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ATTENDANCE LOG FOR 2017-18 FPA ONLINE SKILL DEVELOPMENT (Advanced Diploma in Financial management)

Learner [Batch [contact No. |Topic [Active [Total Time Spent in hours _ Jodule 1: Online Financial Modeling Training - 10 hou
Status Time Spent

Kaivalya Dattatray Chaubal TYBFM | 8419905730 Diploma in Financial Management Yes 39.70{Completed 10

Het Rupesh Bhatt TYBFM | 9920955364 |Diploma in Financial Management Yes 34.80|Completed a9

Adwait Hemant Kadam TYBFM | 8655843253 |Diploma in Financial Management Yes 34.00|Completed 95

Khushbu Shaileshkumar Pandya TYBFM | 8898600491 |Diploma in Financial Management Yes 30.70|Completed 8.3

Manisha Harinarayan Nishad TYBFM | 9987903326 | Diploma In Financial Management Yes 35.10|Completed 9

Module 2: Equity Research Training - 9 hours

Status Time Spent
Kaivalya Dattatray Chaubal TYBEM | 8419905730|Diploma in Financial Management Yes Completed 8.9
Het Rupesh Bhatt TYBFM | 9920955364 |Diploma in Financlal Management Yes Completed 8.5
Adwait Hemant Kadam TYBFM | 8655843253 | Diploma in Financial Management Yes Completed 8
Khushbu Shaileshkumar Pandya TYRFM | 8898600491 |Diploma in Financial Management Yes Completed 7
Manisha Harinarayan Nishad TYBFM | 9987903326 |Diploma in Financial Management Yes Completed 9

Module 3: Investment Banking Training -10 hours

Status Time Spent
Kalvalya Dattatray Chaubal TYBFM | 8419905730 |Diploma in Finangial Management Yes Completed 9
Het Rupesh Bhatt TYBFM | 9920955364 |Diploma in Financial Management Yes Completed - 10
Adwait Hemant Kadam TYBEM | 8655843253 |Diploma in Financial Management Yes Completed 9
Khushbu Shaileshkumar Pandya TYBFM | 8898600491 |Diploma in Financial Management Yes Completed 8.9
Manisha Harinarayan Nishad TYBFEM | 9987903326|Diploma in Financial Management Yes Completed 9.9

Module 4: Commodity Trading - 3 hours

Status Time Spent
Kaivalya Dattatray Chaubal TYBFM | 8419905730 Diploma in Financial Management Yes Completed 3
Het Rupesh Bhatt TYBFM | 9920955364 |Diploma in Financial Management Yes Completed 28
Adwait Hemant Kadam TYBFM | 8655843253 |Diploma in Financial Management Yes Completed 25
Khushbu Shaileshkumar Pandya TYBFM | 8898600491 |Diploma in Financial Management Yes Completed 3
Manisha Harinarayan Nishad TYBFM | 5987903326 Diploma in Financial Management Yes Completed 24

Module 5: Alternative Investment - 5 hours

Status Time Spent
Kaivalya Dattatray Chaubal TYBFM | 8419905730(Diploma in Financial Management Yes Completed 5
Het Rupesh Bhatt TYEFM | 9920955364 |Diploma in Financial Management Yes Completed 4.5
Adwait Hemant Kadam TYBFM | 8655843253 | Diploma in Financial Management Yes Completed 5
Khushbu Shaileshkumar Pandya TYBFM | 8898600491 |Diploma in Financial Management Yes Completed 3.5
Manisha Harinarayan Nishad TYBFM | 9987903326|Diploma in Financial Management Yes Completed 4.8

Module 6: Technical Analysis for Beginners- 4 hours

Status Time Spent
,x/—'(?- Kaivalya Dattatray Chaubal TYBFM | 8419905730 Diploma in Financial Management Yes Completed 3.8
il Het Rupesh Bhatt TYBFM | 9920955364 | Diploma in Financial Management Yes Completed 4
Principal Adwait Hemant Kadam TYBFM | 8655843253 |Diploma in Financial Management Yes Completed 15
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Khushbu Shaileshkumar Pandya

TYBFM

885R600491

Diploma in Financial Management

Yes

Completed

Manisha Harinarayan Nishad

TYBFM

9987903326

Diploma in Financtal Management

Yes

Completed
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ATTENDANCE LOG FOR 2017-18 FPA ONLINE SKILL DEVELOPMENT ( Digl in IFRS)
{Learner Batch Contact No. Tople Active f‘l’uul Time Spent in houry Module 1: First Time Reporting of | | Reporting Standards - 3 hours
Status Time Spent
Sheldon Prakash Shepal TYBAF 9167880868 |Diploma in IFRS Comprhensive Traming YeS 30| Completed
James losaph Kunnel TYBAF 986571489 |Diploma in IFRS Comprhénsive Trainity YES 31 |Completed
Learner Batch ContactNo. _ [Topic Active [tatal Time Spent in hourd Module 2: Share Based P, - 2 hours
Status Time Spent
Sheldon Prakash Shepal TYBAF 9167880869 |Diploma in IFRS Comprhensive Traming YES Completed
James Joseph Kunpel TYRAF 9867571489 | Diploma in IFRS Comprhersive Training YES Complated
Learner 8atch ContactNo.  |Topic B Active [Total Time Spent in hours] Module 3: Business Combinations - 5 hours
|Status Time Spent
Sheldon Prakash Shepal TYBAF 9167880869  |Diploma in IFRS Comprhinsive Training YES Comyg |
lames Joseph Kunnzl TYBAF 9867571489  |Diploma in IFRS Comprhensive Training YES C 1
Learner Batch ContactNo. _ [Topic Active [Total Time Spent in houry Module 4 :Insurance Contracts - 2 hours
Status Time Spent
heltlon Prikash Shepal TYBAF G1G7ER0869  |Dipl in [FRS Comprhensive Training YES Completed
farmes loseph Kunnel TYBAF UB6ISTI480 | Diploma in IFHS Comprhensive Trainng YEs Campleted
Learner Hatch Contact No. Topic Active Total Time Spent in houry Module 5 :Non Current Assets Held for Sale and Disconti ]
Status Time Spent
Sheldon Prakash Shepal TYBAF 91G7REOBEY  |Diplamain IFRS Comprhensive Training YES Completed
Jarmes leseph Kunnel TYBAF 9867571489 | Dipl in tERS Comprhensive Training YES Campleted
Learner Bateh Contact No. Topic Active 1Tml Time Spent in hnu_r{ fule 6 :Exploration for and evaluation of Minaral Re -3 hours
Status Time Spent
Sheldon Prakash Shepal TYBAF S167E80869  |Dipl in IFRS Comprhansive TrainlngYes Completed
Hames loseph Kunnel TYBRAF QEEYST1489  |Diploma in IFRS Comprhensive Training YES Completed
Learner Batch Contact No. Toplc Active Total Time Spent in hours Module 7 :Financial Instr Disclosures - 3 hours
Status Time Spent
Sheldon Prakash Shapal TYBAF 9167480868 | Diploma in IFRS Comprhensive TrainingdYES Campletsd
lames Joseph Kunnel TYBAF SHEYSTI4B9  |Digloma in IFRS Comprhensive Training YES Completed o
Learmer Batch ContactNo.  |Topic Aitive [Total Time Spent in hours Nodule 8 -Operating Segi -3 haurs
Status Time Spent
|Sheldon Prakash Shepal TYRAF 9167880865 | Diploma in IFAS Compirhensive Traing YES Complited -
James Joseph Kunnel TYBAF SRG7S71489 | Diploma in IFRS Comprhensive Training YES Completed
Learner Batch Contact No. Topic Active Total Time Spent in houry Module 9 :Financial Instr - 3 hours
Status Time Spent
Shieldon Prakash Shepal TYBAF SIG7880869  |Diplomain IFRS Comprhénsive TrainingYES Completed
tames Joseph Kunnz| TYBAF 9RE7571489  |Diploma in IFRS Comprhensive Training YES Complated
Leamer Batch |Contact No. Topic Active [‘lolii Time Spent {n houry Madule 10 :C lidated Fi 1 - 3 hours
|Status Time Spent
Sheldan Prakash Shepal TYBAF 9167880869  |Diploma in IFRS Comprhensive Training YES |Completed
lames Josaph Kunnel TYBAF 9867521419 | Diph in [FRS Comprl dves Training YES £ leted
Learngr Batch Contact No. Tapic Active Total Time Spent in houry Module 11 loint A -2 hours
Status Time Spent
Sheldon Prakash Shepal TYBAF S1A7880868  |Dipl I IFRS Comprhsnsive Training YES Completed
|.Iames Juseph Kunnel TYBAF QHGYST1A89  [Dipl in IFRS Compirhensive Training YES Completed
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REPORT ON ACTIVITIES CONDUCTED UNDER MOU WITH FINANCIAL
PLANNING ACADEMY FOR THE ACADEMIC YEAR 17-18

The following 5 add-on courses were selected for the B Com (A&F) and B Com (FM)

students as per the choices selected by them :

SR.NO NAME OF THE COURSE NO.OF DURATION
STUDENTS OF THE
COMPLETED COURSE
THE COURSE (in hours)
{8 Certificate Program in Accounting and 11 31
Finance
2. Certificate Program in Financial 13 35
Markets
3 Diploma in IFRS Comprehensive 2 32
Training
4. Diploma in Finance Management ' 9 36
5 Advance Diploma in Finance S 38
Management

The course was conducted on an online mode from the bank of pre-recorded online skill
development programs, relevant program were bundled curated for students as per their
streams. The registered students were given Login credentials and the period given to them to
complete the course was from December 2017 till March 2018. The programs are divided
into the field of Finance, Business Management, Certifications, Data Management, Data__.._
Analytics, Design and Creativity, Project Management, Office Productivity, IT. At the end6f """
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the year one online assessment of student and based on that certification were awarded to the
students. 40 students have successfully completed the course.

37 e

Dr.Debajit Sarkar Mr.Vishal Gada

Principal Co- founder and CMO
L.S.Raheja College of Arts and Commerce Financial Planning Academy
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MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

Thif Memorandum of Understanding (hereinafter called as the 'MOU") is entered into on
this 9th of December, Two Thousand and Seventeen (09-12-2017) by and between:

].
SES’S L. S. Raheja College, affiliated to University of Mumbai, located at STY Relief Rd,
Santacruz West, Mumbai, Maharashtra 400054, the First Party represented herein by the Principal
Dr.if)ebajit Sarkar (hereinafter referred to as “First Party”, the institution which expression,
unless excluded by or repugnant to the subject or context shall incluc

ye& | v
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successors — in-office, administrators and assigns)
AND
Financial Planning Academy, the Second Party, located at First Floor, Dharmakshetra 2,

. Factory Lane, Next to Ambajidham Temple, Borivli West, Mumbai 400092 (hereinafter

referred to as “Second Party”, which expression, unless excluded by or repugnant to the
subject or context shall include its successors— in-office, administrators and assigns).

(First Party and Second Party are hereinafter jointly referred to as ‘Parties’® and individually
as “Party”)

WHEREAS,

Both Parties desire to work in collaboration with each other for the purpose of teaching,
research, executive development and consultancy in respect of Commerce related

Programmes on the terms and conditions set out in this MoU.

NOW THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION OF THE MUTUAL PROMISES SET
FORTH IN THIS MOU, THE PARTIES HERETO AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

1. OBJECTIVE AND PRINCIPLES

The objective of this MOU is to foster collaboration and to facilitate the advancement of
knowledge based on reciprocity, best efforts, mutual benefits and frequent interactions.
This MOU will be carried out within the framework of the respective laws and regulations of

the institutions and is intended to create legally binding rights or obligations.

A 2
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1.

[IL

IV.

2. SCOPE OF THE MOU 1

L.

Both Parties believe that close co-operation between the two would be of major benefit to the student
community to enhance their skills and knowledge as well as faculty members in their research and
consultancy. The detailed scope mentioned in the Annexures attached here with. Both the parties

agree to work together on various initiatives as per requirements of the industry.

3. GENERAL PROVISIONS
The Parties shall not use any of the confidential information which is required to be held in
confidence for any purpose other than the performance of their obligations under this understanding.
The Party organizing an item of work shall have the nodal responsibility for mobilizing resources and
the conduct of such works. There shall be exchange visits by faculty members and entrepreneurs for
teaching, research, executive development and consultancy
Nothing in this understanding is intended to affect other cooperation or collaboration between the
Parties.
All the collaboration activities according to this agreement shall be conducted following the laws and

regulations governing both the parties.

RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN THE PARTIES

It is expressly agreed that SES’S L.S. Raheja College and Financial Planning Academy are
acting under this MOU as independent contractors, and the relationship established under this
MOU shall not be construed as a partnership. Neither Party is authorized to use the other
Party’s name in any way, to make any representations or create any obligation or liability.
expressed or implied, on behalf of the other Party, without the prior written consent of the
other Party. Neither Party shall have, nor represent itself as having, any authority under the
terms of this MOU to make agreements of any kind in the name of or binding upon the other
Party, to pledge the other Party’s credit. or to extend credit on behalf of the other Party.

ASSIGNMENT

This MoU is based on the professional competence and expertise of each Party and hence
neither Party shall transfer or assign this Agreement or rights or obligations arising hereunder,
either wholly or in part, to any third party.

The validity of this MoU will be for Five years viz. till 31st December, Two Thousand

Twenty two (31-12-2022) subject to renewal with mutual consent.

Notwithstanding the above, each party reserves the right to exit the MoU after giving three

months’ notice to the other party.
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AGREED:

For SES’S L.S. Raheja College For Financial Planning Academy
. -
P \L/
Dr. Debajit Sarkar Mr. Vishal Gada
Principal - SES’S L.S. Raheja College Co-founder and CMO — FPA

SES’S L. S. Raheja College of Arts and

Financial Planning Academy
Commerce

First Floor, Dharmakshetra 2, Factory Lane,

Relief Rd, Santacruz West, Mumbai, B o
Next to Ambajidham, Borivali West,

Mabharashtra 400054 )
Mumbai 400092
Contact: +91 9820134065 Contact: +91 9930805522
E-mail: principal @lsraheja.org E-mails: vishal@fpa.edu.in
Web: www.lsraheja.org Web: www.fpa.edu.in
Witness 1: Ms: Vil s AL fanpyA Witness 1: A LWAS  PARKAR
Witness 2: Mg . DIVYA KONCHA N - Witness 2: YAM (N 1 BALWASH]

W goloc”
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Annexure 1: Online Skill Development Programs

From the bank of prerecorded online skill development programs, relevant program bundles are
curated for students of various streams
e The programs are divided into the field of Finance, Business Management, Certifications, Data
Management, Data Analytics, Design and Creativity, Project Management, Office Productivity,
IT.
e These bundles are to be made based on skill gap analysis based on academic curriculum studied
and the industry expectations.
e At the end of the year one online assessment of student and based on that certification.
s USP of the program — Scope of Content and affordable cost.

~ The Program selected:

Certificate Program in Accounting and Finance

Particulars z.u;::}t::_l; Number of Videos
Excel 2016 — beginners 3 20
Accounting - For Beginners 7 14
Nuts & Bolts of Capital Markets 10 35
PowerPoint 2016 — Beginners 5 15
Online Economics for Investors Training Course 6 12

Total 31 96

Marking scheme 50

Assessment 35

Assignment 15

Minimum passing 25

Mode of training | Online

Fees per student | Rs. 2000

Diploma in Finance Management

Particulars 3“[_111:] I::;r; Number of Videos
Equity Investments 7 36
Accounting:02 - Balance Sheet 7 39
Fixed Income 2016 9 21
Commodity Trading 3 18
Foreign Exchange Trading 7 21
Advanced Excel 2016 3 19

Total 36 154

Mark}igg esgcéwme 50




Advanced Diploma in Finance Management

Particulars ﬁ.‘;:::ﬁg Number of Videos

Online Financial Modeling Training 10 23
Equity Research Training 9 18
Investment Banking Training 10 21
Alternative Investment 5 9
Technical Analysis for Beginners - 18
Total 38 89

Marking scheme 50

Assessment 35

Assignment 15

Minimum passing 25

Mode of training | Online
~ Feesperstudent| Rs.2000

Diploma in IFRS Comprehensive Training

Particulars (I:.l;{n;l:l?; Number of Videos
IFRS 1 - First Time Reporting of International Reporting 3 17
Standards
IFRS 2 - Share Based Payments 2 22
IFRS 3 - Business Combinations S 26
IFRS 4 - Insurance Contracts 2 12
IFRS 5_ - Non Current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued 3 19
Operations
IFRS 6 - Exploration for and evaluation of Mineral Resources 3 16
IFSR 7 - Financial Instruments: Disclosures 3 16
IFRS 8 - Operating Segments 3 17
IFSR 9 - Financial Instruments 3 19
IFRS 10 - Consolidated Financial Statements 3 19
IFRS 11 - Joint Arrangements 2 13
Page89ntal 3?2 104




Certificate Program in Financial Markets
Particulars :}.‘ﬁ:} l:::_l; Number of Videos

Need & options for fund raising 6 23
Introduction to Indian financial market 5 18
Primary Markets and Secondary Markets 9 21
Macro Economics 8 9
Money and Debt Market 4 18
Data mining and Interpretation 3 6
Total 35 95

Marking scheme 50

Assessment 35

Assignment 15

Minimum passing 25

Mode of training | Online
S ~ Fees per student | Rs. 2000
Annexure 2: Hybrid Add on programs Dxf <
Principal

Offering a bundle of skill based programs to students

In a year, student need to select one program

Training will be 80% pre-recorded sessions +20% live webinars by industry experts

Each topic will have video content, chapter wise quizzes, assignments and assessments

After assessments, joint certification to students

e The topic selection can be based on the interest of the students from Banking, Finance, and
Accountancy.

e Possibility of Semester wise or year wise alignment of programs (Eg. FY, SY TY one

program per year)

1. Title of the Program: Certificate Program in Financial Statement Analysis

Objective of the program: This is a very basic workshop for students and professionals who
would like to understand the IFRS compliant Financial Statements. The workshop gives the in-
depth insight on what are financials, the golden rules, the different financial statements and
various types of ratios. It gives a basic overview of what do the investors/shareholders/financiers
usually look for before investing in company (objectives of financial statement analysis). It also
has a live case study of a listed company for a comparative market analysis including how to
check if the company’s health is good. Using these +-analyses, the users are able to review the
current health and performance of the company and future prospects. Also, how technology can
help to grow the business is a part.

Tentative number of honrs: 30 hours
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Components of Financial Statements
Statement of Financial Position

3 Statement of Profit and Loss
Statement of Changes in Equity
Cash Flow Statement

Notes to Accounts

Ratios — Basic Analysis

Profitability Ratios
4 Liquidity Ratios
Solvency Ratios
Investor Ratios
S Further Learning

Cloud and Mobile Technology
* How these techs can strategically help businesses? - -

e Key Benefits and Risks

* How to know when to adopt vs other systems available Principal
L

Big Data and Analytics
* How it can help business strategically
®  Opportunities and Threats of the tech
* How this can be used in marketing, pricing, etc.

IT System and Control
* Need for business
* How to assess if systems are adequate
* Recommend ways to improve cyber security
* How to know what improvements need for Tech systems

Disruptive Technology
* Impact of disruptive technology like Blockchain and Cryptocurrencies
* Robotics and Process Automation (RPA) in Finance and Accounting
How is Artificial Intelligence (AI) different to RPA

Marking scheme 50
Assessment 35
Assignment 15

Minimum passing 25

Online pre recoded video +

Mode of training I v vinbmass

..... Fees per student Rs. 2000
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Annexure 3: Innovative Engagement Programs

Guest sessions by industry Experts:

For the benefit of students, guest sessions by Industry Experts shall be organized (up to 6 guest sessions
in a year). The objective of the sessions shall be to provide insights about industry and career perspective
to students

Leadership programs for CRs (Class Representatives):
To improve the leadership skills at the first level of leadership at class room level, party of the first part
shall facilitate the soft skills training programs for CRs of the college every year.

Various Faculty Development Programs and Workshops:
In order to upgrade the knowledge and skills required to impart trainings to students, the party of the first
part shall facilitate FDPs and Workshops for the faculties of party of the second part.

Investor Awareness Programs for parents / Staff of the students: T he party of the first part shall
engage the parents of the students of the party of the second part through Investor Awareness Programs
by experts.
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Sadhana Education Society
Rugistared wodier e Socetier Regrtraton A
1880 andd he Mumbal Pubds Trust Act, 1940
LINGUISTIC MINCRITY (GUARATY) INSTITUTION

Esid - 1580

Juhu Foad, Santacruz (West), Mumbai - 400 054,
Telaphone : 2660 9320 E-mail : contachus@israheia org Websita : www israheia.org

ADD ON CERTIFICATE COURSE ON “ONLINE SKILL DEVELOPMENT

COURSE BY FINANCIAL PLANNING ACADEMY”

LIST OF ENROLLED STUDENTS FOR CERTIFICATE COURSE (ACCOUNTING

AND FINANCE) 2018-19

SR. CLASS NAME

NO.
1 FYBAF CHHEDA MEET JAYESH
2 FYBAF . D'SOUZA AARON
3 FYBAF VISARIA HARSH NITIN
4 FYBAF SAHU KAMLESH RAMKUMAR
5 FYBAF | SINGH VAISHALO SADANAND
6 FYBAF AEER SAYALI SUNIL
7 FYBAF RYUPARELIA VIDH! RAJESH
8 FYBAF PASHTE NIKHIL CHANDRAKANT
9 FYBAF PAWAR JYOTSNA MANO)J
10 FYBAF PAL AARTI SHYAMLAL
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Sadhana Education Society
Regusleres under o Sonetes Regiutnaton Azt
1350 and T Viombe Pobie Tamt Act 19805

L. S. RAHEJA COLLEGE
OF ARTS & COMMERCE

Esid 1 1880

<uhu Road, Santacruz (West), Mumbai - 400 054
60 9320 E-mail - contactus@lsraheja.org Website : www.istahaja org

Telephone | 26

ADD ON CERTIFICATE COURSE ON “ONLINE SKILL DEVELOPMENT
COURSE BY FINANCIAL PLANNING ACADEMY™

LIST OF ENROLLED STUDENTS FOR CERTIFICATE COURSE (FINANCIAL
MARKETS) 2018-19

SR. CLASS NAME
NO.
1 FYBFM MANALI SUKHI
2 FYBFM PRITHVI SHAH
3 FYBFM ' SHUBHAM MANDAVIA
R FYBFM OMKAR PATIL
5 FYBFM [ DHRUMIL DARIJI
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Sadhana Education Society
Regaineed under S Sccubeg Regetrason it
1830 and Ba Mool Pubite Trust Act, 19587

LNGUISTIC MINORITY IGLUARATT) INSTITUTICN

OF ARTS & COMMERCE 5

Esid: 1980

.

Juhiy Road, Santacruz (West), Mumbai - 00 054.
Telophone : 2680 8320 E-mail; contactus@israheia.org Wabsite : www.israheja.ong

ADD ON CERTIFICATE COURSE ON “ONLINE SKILL DEVELOPMENT
COURSE BY FINANCIAL PLANNING ACADEMY”

LIST OF ENROLLED STUDENTS FOR DIPLOMA IN IFRS 2018-19

SR. CLASS NAME
NO.
1 SYBAF POLADIA JEET VIPUL
2 SYBAF SHETH MOXES JITENDRA
3 SYBAF MISTRY JINAL DEEPAK
4 SYBAF | DODHIA DEEP PRAFUL
5 SYBAF RATHOD VAIBHAVI RAJENDRA
6 SYBAF PATIL ANKITA LAXMAN
7 SYBAF GUPTA AKASH RAMASHANKAR
8 SYBAF GAMRE SAMRUDHI SANDESH
9 SYBAF ' RAO LAVITHA DINESH
10 SYBAF | DUBEY TUSHAR RAKESH
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ATTENDANCE LOG FOR 2018-19 FPA Online Skill Develeopment (Certificate Prog Accounting and Finance)

|Learner lBat_ch ITopic |Ar.th.re |5¢are ITotaI Time Spent in hours Modlule 1: Excel 2016 — beginners - 3 hours
Status Time Spent

CHHEDA MEET JAYESH FYBAF Certificate in Accounting and Finance Yy - 29.50|Completed 3
D'SOUZA AARON FYBAF Certificate in Accounting and Finance Yes ; 26.20|Completed 2
VISARIA HARSH NITIN FYBAF Certificate in Accounting and Finance Yes - 30.10|Completed 24
SAHU KAMLESH RAMKUMAR FYBAF Certificate in Accounting and Finance Yes - 28.30|Completed ; 23
SINGH VAISHALO SADANAND FYBAF Certificate in Accounting and Finance Yes - 27.00|Completed 1.8
AEER SAYALl SUNIL FYHAF Certificate in Accounting and Finance Yes - 28.00]Completed 3
RYUPARELIA VIDHI RAJESH FYBAF Certificate in Accounting and Finance Yes - 28.00|Completed 17
PASHTE NIKHIL CHANDRAKANT  |FYBAF Certificate in Accounting and Fnance Yes - 28.00|Completed 2.5
PAWAR JYOTSNA MANQ) FYBAF Certificate in Accounting and Finance Yes 27 80|Complited 2.4
PAL AARTI SHYAMLAL FYBAF Certificate in Accounting and Finance Yes - 26.20|Completed 232

Module 2: Accounting for Biginers - 7 hours

Status Time Spent
CHHEDA MEET JAYESH FYBAF Certificate in Accounting and Finance Yes Completed 7
D'SOUZA AARDN FYBAF Certificate in Accounting and Finance Yes Completed 57
VISARIA HARSH NITIN FYBAF Certificate In Accounting and Finance Yes Campleted !
SAHU KAMLESH RAMEKUMAR FYBAF Certificate in Accounting and Finance Yes Completed 6.7
SINGH VAISHALO SADANAND FYBAF Certificate in Accounting and Finance Yes. Completed 5.5
AEER SAYALI SUNIL FYBAF - |Certificate in Accounting and Finance Yes Completed 4.9
RYUPARELIA VIDHI RAIESH FYBAF Certificate in Accounting and Finance Yes Completed 7
PASHTE NIKHIL CHANDRAKANT  |FYBAF Certificate in Accounting and Fnance Yes Completed b.6
PAWAR JYOTSNA MANO FYBAF Certificate In Accounting and Fihance Yes Completed 6.9
PAL AARTI SHYAMLAL FYBAF Certificate in Accounting and Finance Yes Completed 6.3

Module 3: Nuts & Bolts of Capital Markets - 10 hours

Status Time Spent
CHHEDA MEET JAYESH FYBAF Certificate in Accounting and Finance Yes Completed 10
D'SOUZA AARON FYBAF Certificate in Accounting and Finance Yes Completed ]
VISARIA HARSH NITIN FYBAF Certificate in Accounting and Finance Yes Completed 10
SAHU KAMLESH RAMKUMAR FYBAF Certificate In Accounting and Finance Yes Completed 9.8
SINGH VAISHALD SADANAND FYBAF Certificate in Accounting and Finance Yes Completed 8.8
AEER SAYALI SUNIL FYBAF Certificate in Accounting and Finance Yes Completed 10
RYUPARELIA VIDH! RAJESH FYBAF Certificate In Accounting and Finance Yes Completed 9.5
PASHTE NIKHIL CHANDRAKANT  [FYBAF Certificate in Accounting and Finance Yes Completed 9.1
PAWAR IYOTSNA MANCH FYBAF Certificate in Accounting and Finance Yes Completed 8.7
PAL AARTI SHYAMLAL FYBAF Certificate in Accounting and Finance Yes Completed 19
Module 4: PowerPoint 2016 — Beginners - 5 hours
Status Time Spent
CHHEDA MEET JAYESH FYBAF Certificate in Accounting and Finance s Completed 4.5
0'SOUZA AARON FYBAF Certificate in Accounting and Finance Yes Completed 5
JISARIA HARSH NITIN FYBAF Certificate in Accounting and Finance Yes Completed 4.7
,ZT"F SAHU KAMLESH RAMKUMAR FYBAF Certilicate in Accounting and Finance Yes Completed 4
=" HNGH VAISHALD SADANAND FYBAF Certificate in Accounting and Finance Yes Completed 5
Principal AEER SAYALI SUNIL FYBAF Certificate in Accounting and Finance Yes Completed 5
IYUPARELIA VIDHI RAIESH FYBAF Certificate In Accounting and Finance ves Campleted 49
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PASHTE NIKHIL CHANDRAKANT  |FYBAF Certificate in Accaunting and Finance Yes Completed 5
PAWAR IYOTSNA MANG) FYBAF Certificate in Accounting and Finance Yes Completed 4
PAL AARTI SHYAMLAL FYBAF Certiflcate in Accounting and Finance Yes Completed 38
dule 5: Online Economics for Investors Training Course - 6 hd
Status Time Spent
CHHEDA MEET JAYESH FYBAF Certificate in Accounting and Finance Yes Completed 5
D'SOUZA AARON FYBAF Certificate in Accounting and Finance Yes Completed 55
VISARIA HARSH NITIN FYBAF Certificate in Accounting and Finance Yes Completed 6
SAHU KAMLESH RAMKUMAR FYBAF Certificate in Accounting and Finance Yes Completed 55
SINGH VAISHALO SADANAND FYBAF Certificate in Accaunting and Finance Yes Completed 5.9
AEER SAYALI SUNIL FYBAF Cestificate in Avcounting and Finance Yes Campleted 5.1
RYUPARELIA VIDHI RAJESH FYBAF Certificate in Accounting and Finance Yes Completed 4.9
PASHTE NIKHIL CHANDRAKANT  |FYBAF Certificate In Accounting and Finance Yes Completed 4.8
PAWAR JYOTSNA MANGH FYBAF Certificate In Accounting and Finance Yies Campleted 58
PAL AARTI SHYAMLAL FYBAF Certificate in Accounting and Finance Yes Completed &
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ATTENDANCE LOG FOR 2018-19 FPA Online Skill Develeopment (Certificate on Introduction to financial markets)

[Learner Batch |Contact No. [Topic |Active [score [Total Time Spent in hour{Module 1 Need & ogtions for fund ralsing - 6 hours [ |
Status Time Spent
MANAL SUKH! FYEEM BET9375651 Captificate in Intraduction in Fisancial Markets Tis 3270]0 Tined 6
HRITHVI SHAH FYBEM 99206561492 Cortificate in Intraductio in f dal M kets Yiss 2970 Completed 5
SHUBHANM MANDAVIA FYBEM 9920460452 Ceertificate i Jotraduction i Financial Makets Yis R 30.90{C; lestand 5.8
OMEKAR PATIL FYBFM A080178943 Certificate in Introdiction in Finatcial Marksts Viry .. 3100 Completed 5.2
BHEUMIL DARI FYBFM 7506312838 Cortificate In it oduction o Fioeanal Markers Yer | - Euri] (e listed 6
Mendule 2: | to Indian fi markst - 5 how
Status me Spent
MANAL SUKHI FYBFM 8819375651 Certificate in Introduction in Financial Markets Yes Completed 4.5
PRITHVISHAH FYRFM 920656192 Certificate in Introduction in Financial Markets Yes Complered 5
SHUBHAM MANDAVIA FYBFM GYIAB0452 Contilicate in | tuctio Financial Markets Yirs Compieted a7
OMEKAR FATIL FYHFm BOBO] TES4 S Cortificate i Introduction in Firancial Markets Yis Complieted I8
PHRUMIL DARI FYBFM TH0EI12838 Cortificate In tntiaduction in Financlol Markets Yis Completed s
Module 3. Primary Markets and Secondary Markets - 9 hours
Stitus Time Spent
IMANALL SLIKHI FYBEM BE7O375651 Cartificate In Introduction in Fipancial Markets Yo Completed #
PRITHY! SHAH FYBEM 920656192 Certificate in tintroduction in fisancial Markets Yes Completed 82
SHUBHAM MANDAVIA FYBFM HOZHAENASE Cartificate in Introduction in Financial Markets Viss Complitid &5
OMEAR PATIL FYBEM 3080178943 Certificatis in o it Flnanctd Markets You Complisted 4
DHRUMIL DARH FYBFM 750631268348 Certificate in Inttodaction in Financial Markets Yoy Completed )
Module 4; Mauro L fus - & howrs
- Status Hime Spent .
MANALL SUKHI FYHEM BRIGIV5651 Certihicate n | fuction i Flivanclal Mark Yes tompleted 7.6
PRITHVI SHAH FYBRM 9920656192 Cettificate In Introduction in Financial Markets Yes Completed 15
SHUBHAM MANDAVIA FYBEM 99460452 Certificate in Introdustion in Financial Markets Y Completed B
OMKAR PATIL FYHFM OB 78943 Certificate in ntraduction in Financial Mackets Yk [ Corplieted PE
DHRUMIL DAR FYBFM 7506312838 Centificate in fuction in Finahclal Markets Yiss ¥ L 1 f
Maodule 5: Money and Debt Moarket - 4 hours
: Stalies Time Spent
MARALL SLIKHI FYBEM HEY93 740451 Certiticatis i intpoduction n Fnadelal Mackets Yes Completed 3
PRITHVI SHAH FYBFM 9920656192 Certificate i Introduction In Financlal Markets Yes Completed 4
SHUBHAM MANDAVIA FYBEM 9920460452 Certificate in Introduction in Firancial Markits Yes Completed 35
|CaMicAR PATIL FYBEM BOBO17854% Certificate in introduction in Financial Markets Vi Completsd 38
DHRUMIL DARI FYBFM TH0GI12838 Certifcate in Intreduction in Financial Markets Ve Completed 37
Module 6: Dista mining and Intepretation - 3 hours
Statuy Flime Spent
MANALL SUKHI FYHFM BE793 75651 Certificiare [ Intoduction 1o Financial Matkets Yy Completed 3
PRITHVI SHAH FYBFM B9206561492 LRI Iy Finasn il B ketls Yes Cotnpleted 25
SHUBHAM MANDAVIA FYHEM 9420460452 roduetion I Financial Markets s = Completid 3
OMKAR PATIL FYRE BOROL 78943 Cartificate in Introduction in Fimancial Markets Yies Comploted 27
DHRUMIL DARN FYREM 7506312834 Certificate in 1 tion in Financial Markets Yies Coamphetid 2.9
— -
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ATTENDANCE LOG FOR 2017-18 FPA ONLINE SKILL DEVELOPMENT { Diploma In IFRS)

Learner Batch Topic |Active [Tatal Time Spent in haurd Module 1: First Time Reporting of | lonal Reparting Standards - 3 hours
Status Time Spent
POLADIA JEET VIPLL SYBAF Diploma in IFRS Comprhensive Training YES 30|Completed 3
SHETH MOXES JITENDRA SYHAF Digloma o IFRS Comprhensive Talnlingd YES 31 |Completed 3
MISTRY JINAL DEEPAK SYHAF Diploma in IFRS Comprhenslve TrainingYES 30| Completed 3
DODHIA DEEP PRAFUL SYBAF Diploma in IFRS Comprhensive Training YES 31|Complated 3
RASHOR VP RAVERAENDRA SYBAF Diptama in (FRS Comprhensive Tralning YES 30| Completed | 3
PATIL ANKITA LAXMAN SYBAF Digloma In IFRS Comprhensive Tralning YES 31 [Completed i
QUFTA ACNSH RAMASEIANICAR SYBAF Diploma in IFRS Comprhensive Training| YES 30 |Completed 1
GAMBE SAMRUDIT SANDESH  |syBarF Diploma In IFRS Comprhensive Tralning YES 31 |[Complisted 3
RAD LAVITHA DINESH SYBAF Diploma in [FRS Comprhensive Training YEs 30|Completed 3
DUBEY TLSHAR RAKESH SYBAF Diploma in IFRS Comprk Training YES 31 |[Completed 3
Learner IBatch Topic Active ITolaI Time Spent in hours Module 2: Share Based Payments - 2 hours
I Status Time Spent
POLADIA JEET VIPUL SYBAF Diplama In IFRS Camprliensive Traihing YES 30| Carmploted }
SHETH MOXES JITENDRA SYRAT Diploma |n IFAS Comprhensive Tralning YES 31 |Completed 2
MISTRY JINAL DEEPAK SYRAF Diplama in IFRS Comprhensive Tramind YES 10| Completed 2
DODHIA DEEP PRAFLUL SYRAF Digloma In IFRS Comprhensive Tralning YES A | Completed *
RATHOD VAIBHAVI RAJENDRA SYBEAF {Diploma in (FRS Comprhensive TralaingYES A0 |Completed
PATIL ANKITA LAXMAN SYBAF Diplomi In [FRS Comprhensive Trainlng YES 31| Caompleted
GUFTA ARASHRAMASHANKAR SYBAF Diplami ik [FRS Comprhensive Traming YES 30| Completed 2
GAMRE SAMRUDHI SANDESH |svBaF Diploma in IFRS Comprhensive TrainingYES 31 |[Completad ]
RAO LAVITHA DINESH SYBAF Diploma in 1FRS Comprhensive Training YES 30 |Completed P
DUBEY TUSHAR RAKESH SYBAF Dipl In IFRS Comprhensive Trainkog YES 31|Completed 2
Learner Batch ople Active ]Tmal Time Spent in hour: Module 3: Busi Combinations - 5 hours
Status Time Spent
POLADIA JEET VIPUL SYBAF Diplama In IFRS Camprhensive TrainingYES 30| Camplited ]
SHETH MOXES IITENDRA SYBAF Ll I IFAS Comprhwensive Tralningf Y65 11 [Completed 4
MISTRY JINAL DEEPAK SYBAF Diploma in IFRS Comprh Training YES 30| Campleted 3
DODHIA DEEP PRAFUL SYBAF Diploma in IFRS Chmprt TralningYES 3t Campleted 4
RATHOD VAIBHAV] RAJENDRA |- .
SYBAF Dhpl InAFRS Compirh Traming YES 30 {Campleted 3
PATIL ANKITA LAXMAN SYBAF Diploma in IFAS Comprhensive TrainingYES 31| Comyg 1 4
GUPTA AKASH RAMASHANKAR |_ ot ; -
SYRAF Diploma in IFRS Comprhensivie Trainly YES A0{Complued 3
GAMRE SAMRUDHI SANDESH |sybaF Diploma fn [FRS Comprhenslve Tralmng YES 11 |Comploted 4
RAOQ LAVITHA DINESH SYBAF Diplama in IFRS Comprhensive Trainin| YES 0| Completed 3
DUBEY TUSHAR RAKESH SYBAF Diploma in IFRS Comprhensive TralningYES 31 |Completed 4
Learner Batch Topic Active |Total Time Spent in hourd Madule 4 dInsurance Contracts - 2 hours
Status Time Spent
POLADIA JEET VIPUL SYBAF Diploma in IFRS Comprhensivis Tralning YES 0| Complerid 3
SHETH MOXES JITENDRA  |sYBAF Diploma in IFRS Camprhensive Training YES 31|Completed 3
MISTRY JINAL DEEPAK SYRAF | Diptanya in IFRS Comprhensiee Training VES 30| Completsd 3
DORHIA DEEP PRAFUL SYBAF Dip It IFRS Comprhiensivie Tralning YES 31 [Completed 3
BATHOR YAIRGYFRAINDRA SYBAF [iploma in IFRS Comprt Training YES 30| Completed 3
PATIL ANKITA LAXMAN SYBAF Diploma in IFRS Comprhensive Trainlng YES 31 {Campleted 3
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GUPTA AKASH RAMASHANKAR

SYBAF Dipl In IERS Cumprhispsive Training YES 30 (Campluted i
GAMRE SAMRUDHI SANDESH [sYaAF Diploma in IFRS Comprhensive Training YES 31 |Completed 3
RAQ LAVITHA DINESH SYBAF Diploma in IFRS Comprhensivé Tralnind YES 30| Campleted 3
DUBEY TLISHAR RAKESH SYHAF Dipl in |ERS Comprhensive Tralning YES 31 |Completed 3
Learmer Batch Topic Active Total Time Spant in hours Moduila 5 :Non Current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued
- Status Time Spent
POLADIA JEET VIPUL SYBAF gl Iit IFRS Comprhensive TrainingYES o 0| Campleted 3
SHETH MOXES HTENDRA SYBAF Riploma in IFRS Comprhensive Tratning YES 31 [Completed E]
MISTRY JINAL DEEPAK SYRAF Diplomain IFRS Comprhensive Tralning YES 30| Completed 3
DODHIA DEEP PRAFLUL SYBAF Diploma in IFRS Comprhensive Trainin] YES 31 |Completed 3
RATHODNAIBHAVL RATENDRA SYBAF Diplama in IFRS Camprhensive Tralning YES Al | Complisted 3
PATIL ANKITA LAXMAN SYBAF Diplama in [FRS Comprhensive Traiming YES 31 |Completed 3
TP "
S TANK AN STl SYHAF Digal in [FRS Comprhensive |rating Vs o 0| Completed S i
GAMRE SAMRUDHI SANDESH [svaar |Diploma in (FRS Comprivensive TradmingYES 31 |Completed 3
RAD LAVITHA DINESH SYBAF Diplama In IFRS Comprhensive Training YES 30| Completed 3
DUBEY TUSHAR RAKESH SYHAF Diploma in IFRS Comprhvensive Training YES 11 |Completed 3
Learner Batch Topic Active |Tota! Time Spent in hours Mudule 6 :Exploration for and evaluation of Mi I R es- 3 hours
Status Time Spent
POLADIA JEET VIFUL SYBAF Diplama in IFRS Comprhensive Training YES 30|Conmpleted 3
SHETH MOXES JITENDRA SYBAF Diploma in IFRS Comprhendive TrainlngdYES A1 {Completed 3
MISTRY JINAL DEEPAK SYHAF Biploma in IFRS Comprhensive Training YES 0| Completed 3
DODHIA DEEP PRAFUL SYBAF Diploma in IFRS Comprhensive Trainin]YES 31 |Completed E]
AL O AN RATEN DR SYBAF Biplaina in [FRS Comprhonsive TratnbngYES 0| leted 3
PATIL ANKITA LAXMAN SYBAF Diplama in IFRS Comprhensive Trainia] YIS 31 |Campleted ES
GUETA AKASH RAMASHANKAR SYBAF Diploma i IFRS Comprhensive Tratning| YES o 30 | Comy i a
FAMRE SAMRUDHI SANDESH  |svaar Diploma i 1FRS Comprhensive Training YES I 31 |Completed 3
RAO LAVITHA DINESH SYBAF Diglomma o IFRS Comprhensive Tralol YES = 30| Complered i
DUBEY TUSHAR RAKESH SYBAF Piploma in (FRS Comprhensive Training YES 31 |Completed 3
Learner Batch _[Topic Active [Tatal Time Spent in hourd Module 7 :Fi ial Instr Discl -3 hours
Status Time Spent
POLADIA JEET VIPUL SYBAF Diploma in IFRS Comprhensive Tratning YES 30|campleted £}
SHETH MOXES JITENDRA SYBAF Diploma In IFRS Compehensive Training vES 31 |Campleted 3
MISTRY JINAL DEEPAK SYBAF Diplama in IFRS Comprhensive Tralning YES . 30|Completed 3
DODHIA DEEP PRAFUL SYRAF Diploma in IFRS Comprhensive Training YES B 31 |Completid B 3
ARTHOBNAMEHAVI RAIENDRA SYBAF Dipltamiz fn IFRS Comprhensive TramingYES 0| Complited 3
PATIL ANKITA LAXMAN SYBAF Diploma in IFRS Compthensivee TralningYES 31 |Completed 3
¥ ] Q) A 1
SURTAAKASH RAMBSHARSAL SYBAF Biploma In IFRS Comprhensive Tramng YES 30| Complited 3
GAMRE SAMRUDH] SANDESH  |sYBAF Diploma in IFRS Comprhensive Training YES 31| Completed 3
RAO LAVITHA DINESH SYBAF Diplama bn (FRS Compriensive TrainlngYES 30| Completed
DUBEY TUSHAR RAKESH SYHAF Diploma in IFRS Comprhensive Training YEs = 31 |Completed
Learner Hatch Topic Adtive ]‘Tutal'ﬂm: Spent in hour Maodule 8 :Dperating Segments - 3 hours
Status Time Spent
POLADIA JEET VIPUL SYBAF Diplomsa in IFRS Comprhensive Training YES 0 |Completed
SHETH MOXES JITENDRA SYBAF Diplema in IFRS Comprhensivie Training YES A1 |Completed
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MISTRY JINAL DEEPAK SYBAF Diploma in IFRS Comprhensive Trainin VES 30| Completed 3
DODHIA DEEP PRAFUL SYBAF Diploma in IFRS Comprhensive Trainingd YES 31 [Completed 3

RATHOD VAIBHAVI RAJENDRA

SYBAF | Diploma in IFRS Comprhensive Tranin|| YES 30| Completed 3
PATIL ANKITA LAXMAN SYBAF Dipl in [FRS Camprt Training YES 11 |{Completed 3
GUHPTA AKASH RAMASHANKAR SYBAF Uiploma in IFRS Comprhiensive Frabning YES ) — 30 |Completed 3
GAMRE SAMRUDHI SANDESH |SYBAF Diglaena i IFRS Comprhenshve Tratnlngf YES B 11 |Campleted 3
RAO LAVITHA DINESH SYBAF {Diploma in IFRS Comprhensive TrainingYES 30 {Completed 3
DUBEY TUSHAR RAKESH  |sysaF Diplarni in [FRS Comprhurisive Traning YES 31 |Complated 3
Learner Batch Topic Active [Tctal Time Spent in hour| Module 9 :Fi ial Instr -3 hours
|Status Time Spent
POLADIA JEET VIPUL SYBAF Diploma in [FRS Comprhensive Tralning YES 30| Completed 3
SHETH MOXES JTENDRA SYBAF Diploma in IFRS Comprhensive TramingYEs 31 [Completed 3
MISTRY JINAL DEEPAK SYBAF | Diplowmia In IFRS Comprhiensive Tralning YES 0| Complited 3
DODHIA DEEP PRAFUIL SYBAF Diploma I IFRS Campriiensive Tralning YES 31 [Completed 3
RATHOD VAIBHAVI RAJENDRA SYBAF Digloma In IFRS Comprhensive TrainingYES 30 Completed 3
PATIL ANKITA LAXMAN SYBAF Diploma in IFRS Comprhensive Training YES 31 |Completed ) 3
e . .
GUPTA AKASH RAMASHANKAR SYBAF Diploma in IFRS Comprhensive Training YES 30| Completed £
GAMRE SAMRUDHI SANDESH [svgar Diploma in (FRS Comprhensive TrainingYES 31 |Completed 3
RAO LAVITHA DINESH SYBAF Dipl I IFRS Comprhensive Tratnlngf YES e 30| Completud 3
DUBEY TUSHAR RAKESH  Isynar Diplornia in [FRS Camprhensive Tralnin] VES T 31 |Completed 3
Learner Batch [Topic Active [Tutal Time Spent in houry Maodule 10 :C lidiated Financial St nts- 3 hours
Status Time Spent
POLADIA JEET VIPUL SYHAF Diplama tn (FRS Comprhensive TrainingYES 30| Completed =)
SHETH MOXES JITENDRA SYBAF Diploma in IFRS Compirl Training YES 31 |Completed £}
MISTRY JINAL DEEPAK SYRAF Ulplama In IFRS Comprhensive TralningyEs 30| Completed 3
DODHIA DEEP PRAFUL SYRAF Diploma in 1FRS Camprhensive Traming YES 31 |Complited 3
RAHODMVARSAVIRAIENORA SYRAF Diplama in IFRS Comprhensive Traintud YES 30 [Completed 3
PATIL ANKITA LAXMAN SYBAF Diploma in IFRS Comprhensive Traming ¥ES 31|Completed El
GUPTA AKASH RAMASHANKAR SYBAF Dipl in [ERS Comprhensive TrainiglYES _ 0 {Completed |
GAMRE SAMRUDHI SANDESH |svBar Diploma in IFAS Compehansive Training VES 31 |Carmpleted 3
RAQ LAVITHA DINESH SYBAF Diploma in IFRS Comprhensive TralniogYES 30| Completsd 3
DUBEY TUSHAR RAKESH SYBAF Diploma In IFRS Comprhensive Training vES o 31 |Completed i
Learner Batch Topic Active |‘|'utnl Time Spent in haud Aodule 11 :laint Arrange -2 hours
Status Time Spent.
POLADIAJEET VIPUL SYHAF Piploma in IFRS Comprhensive Training YES 30]{Campleted 2
SHETH MOXES JITENDRA  [svBar Diploma in IFRS Comprhiensive Trairing YES at[Completed 2
MISTRY JINAL DEEPAK SYBAF Diplama in IFRS Comprhensive TriiningYES A0|Completed 2
DODHIA BEEP PRAFUL SYBAF Biploma in IFRS Comprhernsive Training YES 31 |Completed 2
RATHOD VABHAVI RAJENDRA SYBAF Diglama [ [FRS Camprhiensive TralningYFS 30| Completed 2
PATIL ANKITA LAXMAN SYBAF Diplama In IERS Compehiensive TraningvEs 31 |Campleted 2 oz-’ﬁ
GRIF ERAR AT RIAMASTANKAR SYBAF Dipl in FRS Comy ivee Training YES 30| Complered 2 — -
GAMRE SAMRUDLI SANDESH |sYBAF Biploma in IFRS Comprhensive Training Y£S 31|Completed 2 Principal
RAO LAVITHA DINESH SYHAF Diploima in IFRS Compirhensive Training YES 30| Campleted 2
DUBEY TUSHAR RAKESH SYRAF Diplama in IFAS Comprhensive TrainingYes 3l |Completed 2
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REPORT ON ACTIVITIES CONDUCTED UNDER MOU WITH FINANCIAL
PLANNING ACADEMY FOR THE ACADEMIC YEAR 18-19

The following 3 add-on courses were selected for the B Com (A&F) and B Com (FM)

students as per the choices selected by them :

SR.NO NAME OF THE COURSE NO.OF DURATION OF
STUDENTS THE COURSE
COMPLETED (in hours
THE COURSE
§ Certificate Program in 10 31
Accounting and Finance
2. Certificate Program in Financial |5 35
Markets
3. Diploma in IFRS Comprehensive | 10 32
Training

The course was conducted on an online mode from the bank of pre-recorded online skill
development programs, relevant program were bundled curated for students as per their
streams. The registered students were given Login credentials and the period given to them to
complete the course was from December 2017 till March 2018. The courses are divided into
the field of Finance, Business Management, Certifications, Data Management, Data
Analytics, Design and Creativity, Project Management, Office Productivity, IT. At the end of
the year one online assessment of student and based on that certification were awarded to the
students. 25 students have successfully completed the course.

_ Lol

Dr. D'é;ajil Sarkar Mr.Vishal Gada
Co- founder and CMO

Principal A
L.S.Raheja College of Arts and Commerce (/= },’ Financial Planning Academy
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i« Indlustry Collaboration Mol! Document

ACADEMIC - INDUSTRY MOU BETWEEN

SADHANA EDUCATION SOCIETY’S
L. S. RAHEJA COLLEGE OF ARTS AND COMMERCE,
RELIEF ROAD, SANTACRUZ (WEST), MUMBALI -400054.
&
MAHARASHTRA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE. MUMBAL ESTD 1927.
APEX INDUSTRY BODY OF STATE

M O U
Parties involved and PURPOSE of MoU.

The aim of this MoU is primarily to establish terms of collaboration and cooperation, under which both
parties seeking the MoU -

FIRST PARTY -
SADHANA EDUCATION SOCIETY’S

L. S. RAHEJA COLLEGE OF ARTS AND COMMERCE, JUHU ROAD, SANTACRUZ
(WEST), MUMBAI

and

SECOND PARTY -
Maharashtra Chamber of Commerce, Industry & Agriculture, office — 6% floor, Oricon
House, K Dubhash Road, Opp Lion Gate, South Mumbai. (www.MACCIA.org.in).

May perform collaborative efforts in the areas of mutual educational interests & the organizations goals.

Many statistics and also Dept of Tech Education, Govt of Maharashtra report indicate that there
are increased instances of low quality education and environment leading to unsocial activities by
educated youth. Many credible studies show that depression, suicides, white-collar crimes are increasing
(Ref Annexure 1.).

Every youth would like to transform themselves into a productive, ethical person. Many studies indicate
that they rarely get mentorship in their lives to achieve that worthy goal. This is well-researched,
background information on which this MoU is formed between above two parties.

Maharashtra Chamber of Commerce (MACCIA), Estd 1927, has affiliations of Maharashtra’s
most regional industry bodies and individual business establishments representing credible
industry views. Since 1927 Maharashtra Chamber is championing the cause of trade & industrial
development. Chamber; through it’s approximate 2,900 members; has indirect membership of over 5
lakh business establishments. This membership is of broad nature; of professionals, business owners,
industry owners, manufacturing, IT, architect firms, services industry, Retail, farmers, agro-industry

L. 5. Raheja College Of Arts And Commerce & Maharashtra Chamber of Commerce MoU Page 1 of 6
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vademic Industry Collaboration MoU Document

owners etc. representing broad exposure to every type of industry of country. Maharashtra Chamber has
strong connect with international chamber’s too and also with business’s around the world.

All_efforts of this MoU will be focused upon making students industry-ready(as per industry’s

expectations from students), developing entrepreneurship, of instilling innovative spirit leading to
innovations, developing a champion’s attitude in each student. This is expected to be done as fer

consultation of and by active participation of Maharashtra Chamber of Commerce, Industry &
Agriculture. Maharashtra Chamber and it’s expertise derived from interacting with productive, output
focused industry; will actively work with First Party for designing and conducting various activities
aimed at development of all stakeholders (Students, Staff, Industry).

2. AREAS OF COLLABORATION.
The following areas were concluded upon after deep deliberations with industry players.

g Lfforts of the MoU will be for creating a long-term positive behavioral change in students, staff of
institute. For this following steps will be planned and executed as per Advisory commitfee
meetings of this MoU,

2.A - Providing industrial visits, training, internship and campus placement to the students of First
Party.

2.B - Focus and planning of activities that would lead to holistic development of the students. To update
students & faculty with latest industry practices through workshops hosted by First Party, Second Party
will conduct Academic - Industry interaction activities, namely - yearly expert lecture, certificate
courses, training workshops & programs under Continuous Education Programs (CEP), need-based
programs, & skill development programs.

2.C - Industry affiliates can form a separate MoU for consulting services of the Institute’s faculty with
over 10 years of research experience,

2.D - Extending support for the nomination of industrial experts in the syllabus committee formed for
syllabus revision as and when required by/applicable to the individual department of First Party.

2.E - (Maharashtra Chamber) Second Party will give live projects or research projects each year to
students of this institute to carry out joint research activities or projects.

2.F - Second party will extend the support to establishing the industry supported/sponsored laboratory,
Center of Excellence in the college, on approval from the respective department in the institute, as a
separate MoU between college and industry affiliate establishing such set-up.

2.G - Support And Active participation in activities of finishing school in the campus for the students
of First Party as well as students of nearby Institutes.
For high Quality professional output from all workshops scheduled under MoU, nominal charges will be

borne by First Party for successful conduction of workshops, with spelled out purpose as in Advisory

Committee meetings.
2.H - Second party will extend support for launching industry award/scholarship to the deserving
students of the First Party.

2.i —executing other activities of mutual benefit in line with vision and goals of both Parties.

Minimum two activities shall be engaged in an academic vear. Terms of reference in respect of the activities
to be done (such as scope and Size of the activity, terms of payment, logistics to be made available) shall be
decided explicitly ahead of the activity, on case to case basis by exchanging e-mails about it.

|
|
|

=" “rts And Commerce & Maharashtra Chamber of Commerce MoU Page 2 of 6

Pagel104




wlemic Industry Collaboration MoU Document

i'or all the activities planned, due care of safety of people and due care of learning facilities provided will
he maintained.

Point 2.
impicmentation Methodology -
\dvisory/Review committee should be formed consisting of three senior members from each party to take

Leview of the activities and terms of reference. This committee should meet/discuss at least twice in the year

ane plan activities envisaged.

l'irst Farty Advisory/Review Committee Names -

(This mention also would mean that names written here will regularly interact and brainstorm for improving
antput of First Party Education set-up and the people mentioned here are empowered to make decisions on
Iiehall of FIRST PARTY in Mol meetings)

| Sr | Name Mail Id Mobile No | Designation
| No
|. | DR. DEBAJIT N. SARKAR | principal@lsraheja.org 9820134065 | Honorable Director |
2. | DR. (MRS) ANUPAMA N. | anupama.nerurkar@Israheja.org | 9819059927 Dean (SA) '
NERURKAR
3. | DR.SATISH Satish.naringrekar@lsraheja.org | 9821118355 | Honorable Registrar
NARINGREKAR
4. | MR. MEHUL BARAI mehul.barai@lsraheja.org 7208151358 | Coordinator '

Second Party Advisory/Review Committee Names-

(This mention also would mean that names written here will regularly interact and brainstorm for improving
output of First Party Education set-up and the people mentioned here are empowered to make decisions on
hehalf of Second Party in MoU meetings, subject to internal approvals needed by committee members).

Sr | Name Mail Id Mobile No Designation
No

I. | Mr. Samir Dudhgaonkar | sameergd@gmail.com | 98202 30402 | Vice President of Chamber.
Entrepreneur.

2. | Mrs. Urvashi Dharadhar | ua.dharadhar@gmail.com | 9820506063 | Career in Banking industry.
Education Expert
Committee Member

3. | Mrs. Geeta Curumsey omaakar@gmail.com | 9820099623 | Entrepreneur. Education

Committee Member.
Action Committee Members-
Sr | Name Mail Id Mobile No Which Party of MoU?
No
[. | Mr. Harina Pawar harina@maccia.org.in 98 2178 4938 | Second Party
2. | DR.(MRS.) anupama.nerurkar@lsraheja.org | 9819059927 | First Party ( Institute)
ANUPAMA N.
NERURKAR
L. S. Raheja College Of Arts And Commerce & Maharashtra Chamber of Commerce Mol Page 3 of 6 l
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ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETINGS HAVE TO SPELL OUT IN DETAIL WHAT THEY WOULD LIKI® -

ACTION COMMITTEE TO EXECUTE in minutes of meeting to be finalized in each Advisory commitier
meetings itself.

I'T 1S HEREBY CATEGORICALLY MENTIONED THAT ONLY ABOVE IDENTIFIED ACTIOD
COMMITTEE WILL COMMUNICATE WITH EACH OTHER FOR IMPLEMENTATION as pe-
minutes of Advisory Committee Meeting. Po ontact (POC) will be sole action committee members
for both parties, about scheduling meetings, co:

meetings ete,

unicating about events to be kept as per minufes o!

Point 4 —
logo Usage — At all functions/literature related to this MoU activities, both party logos will be displayed with
equal prominence. Both parties logos usage will be permitted for such designs.

Point 5 -

Validity & Administrative cost

Administrative cost of Rs 15,000/~ per year excluding service tax will be borne by First Party and paid >
Second Party for the expert help/services rendered under MoU. This MoU is valid for 5 years and after which a
detailed outcome focused review will be taken about continuance and further terms of operation based on
experience.

MoU Fee Cheque/DD Details —
Cheque No — 374724 and 374725 Dated 24/04/2017

Bank Name — CORPORATION BANK, Relief Rd., Juhu Branch, Mumbai 400054.
Handed Over to (at MoU signing event) -

PPoint 6 —
Governing laws and arbitration-
This MOU shall be construed and governed by the laws of India. Any controversy or claim arising out
of or related to this MoU or breach there of shall be settled by arbitration, to be held in Mumbai as in
accordance with the rules of the arbitration and conciliation Act 1996.

Point 7 -
Confidentiality, Intellectual Property Rights will be perfectly maintained for efforts under this
MoU, as stipulated in laws of the land.

L. S. Raheja College Of Arts And Commerce & Maharashtra Chamber of Commerce MoU Page 4 of 6
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Honorable Registrar.

SIGNING AUTHORITY-
FIRST PARTY. SECOND PARTY. W
DI, DEBAJIT N. SARKAR
P'rincipal. %ﬂ" Maharashtra
. P. ¢ Ltg__f?__ Chamber.
First Party. S'ﬁ?;fﬁi&ﬁ f“v;‘\‘
Stamp. (’/‘Y GANTAGRIZ \'m A Stamp.
[={ (wza7) :j
VL e atand a8 S/ g
\\1 ﬂzf" R
Dr.(Mrs.) ‘ }*;T : SAGAR NAGARE .
N.NERURKAR vt e
SPRTERD | %} Acting  Secretary : {}}"“/ C‘/\ %)
Dean General. ~ ,/w'\ L\
Dr.SATISH HARINA PAWAR A
NARINGREKAR &

L. S. Raheja College Of Arts And Commerce & Maharashtra Chamber of Commerce MoU
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hitp://archive.indianexpress.co m/news/ studv-savs-india-most—depressed-countrv1822950/
orporate  Depression  Stat- http:ﬁwww.mbacrvstalba!l.comfblongO15;*05,’0l!depression—causes-

:.;-,-unmums-trealment-india/
h m_;gm;-chive.indianexpress.commewsfcrime-bv—educated-people-on—the-rise,f1 187749/

Ina UNI_,'-]"_ al N orkdndia, Thought Arbitrage Research Institute and Grant Thornton report
elated to frauds, it was quoted that most companies are at risk of management frauds.

i_g_l_l_u;_mnri.co.infw‘n—cor_lt_entfuploadsﬂﬂl4!07fCorporate—F[ﬂd -Ri_sl_(—and-Challenges-Aheggl.ndf

“I1OW PERVASIVE IS CORPORATE FRAUD?” Alexander Dyck University of Toronto, Adair
Morse University of Chicago, University of California at Berkeley,
& NBER Luigi Zingales* University of Chicago, NBER, & CEPR February 2013
litp://papers.sstn.com/sol3/papers.cfm?abstract 1d=2222608

(. KKroll: Global Fraud Report, 2013/14
Iﬂp:f;’i‘raud.kroll.comfwp—contentfuploads!ZOl3flOfGlobalFraudRenort 2013-14 WEB.pdf

" Globally, 85 per cent of the world’s young people live in developing countries, and an ever-

increasing number of them are growing up in cities.by 2030, as many as 60% of all urban dwellers will
e under the age of 18. All over the world, young people are finding it increasingly difficult fo
break into the labour market. Youth make up 25% of the global working age population, but account
‘e 13.7% of the unemployed. This means that almost every other jobless person in the world is
hetween the ages of 15 and 24, The exclusion from the economic, political, and social life of their
countries breeds disillusionment, hopelessness, and upheaval.

itesearch has found links between youth unemployment and social exclusion, and suggests that this

vay Jead to_political and social instability, and possibly to violence. -Source — United Nations
[tp://un habitat.org/urban-themes/youth/

L. 5. Raheja College Of Arts And Commerce & Maharashtra Chamber of Commerce MoU Page 6 of 6
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Sadhana Education Society L. S. RAHEJA COLLEGE (*( : AN x)
(Registered under the Societies Reglstration Act Bermreone’
1860 and the Mumbal Public Tru! Ac, 1950) OF ARTS & COMMERCE i
LINGUISTIC MINORITY (GUJARATI) INSTITUTION Estd * 1980
Juhu Road, Santacruz (West), Mumbai - 400 054
Telephone : 2660 9320 E-mail : contactus@lsraheja.org Website : www.Israheja.org

REPORT-MACCIA

MOU BETWEEN DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

(L. S. RAHEJA COLLEGE OF ARTS AND COMMERCE) AND
MACCIA

The MOU between SES’s L. S. Raheja College of Arts and Commerce and
Maharashtra Chamber of Commerce, Industry and Agriculture (MACCIA) was
signed on 16th May, 2017.

The objectives of MOU were to focus upon making students industry ready,
developing entrepreneurship, of innovative spirit leading to innovations, developing
a champion’s attitude in each student.

Dr. Debajit Sarkar, Principal was the first party, Dr. A.N. Nerurkar was a dean and
Dr. Satish Naringrekar was Honorable Registrar for MOU.

The MOU was functional for the year 2017-2018.

The Inaugural function was held on 27/9/2017. Mr. Sameer Dudhgaonkar, Vice-
president, MACCIA delivered a guest lecture on ‘Career Scenario in Today’s Times’
and enlightened students of upcoming careers. Eleven students participated in the
90th Foundation Day Programme, and attended a lecture on ‘Advanced Maharashtra
2020 - Economical & Industrial Conditions’.

MACCIA also conducted a career guidance lecture on ‘Career in Modern Banking
Industry’ by Mrs. Urvashi Dharadhar, General Manager, Marketing of SME and
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Micro Finance section of Saraswat Co-operative Bank Ltd. on 28/2/2018. Sixty-
three students participated in the programme.

Atimasekq ~ Ao
Dr. Anupama Nerurkar Sagar Nagare
Dean, Head, Department of Commerce Secretary General
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